Board of Directors
San Simeon Community Services District

BOARD PACKET

Wednesday, March 14, 2018
Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

Cavalier Banquet Room
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA

Prepared by:

RAC

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC

G

m

S




AGENDA
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, March 14, 2018
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: 6:00 PM
A. Roll Call

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Public Comment - Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Board relating to
any matter within the Board's jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Board’s agenda.
Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes or less with additional time at the discretion of the Chair.
Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual Board
members. The Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the
agenda.

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A. STAFF REPORTS:
i. Sheriff’'s Report — Report for February.
ii. General Manager’s Report — Summary of February Activities.
iiii. Superintendent’s Report - Summary of February Activities.
iv. District Financial Summary — Update on Monthly Financial Status.
V. District Counsel’s Report — Summary of February activities

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:
i. Budget Committee Meeting Report Out
ii. Water Committee Meeting Report Out

C. SPECIAL PRESENTATION:
i. Seth Sutherland - Presentation on GIS Mapping for the District

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

Public Comment - This public comment period provide an opportunity for members of the public to
address the Board on matters discussed during Agent Item #3 — Special Presentations and Reports. If
a member of the public wishes to speak to this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:
Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on consent agenda items may do so when
recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a member of the public wishes to speak to this time, Public
Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 1 of 2



A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on February 14, 2018.

B. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.

C. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting on February 14, 2018.

5. BUSINESS ITEMS:
Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on business items may do so when

recognized by the Presiding Officer. Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes or less with
additional time at the discretion of the Chair.

A. Adoption of Resolution 18-397. A resolution authorizing staff to make payroll and federal tax
payments to the government electronically.

B. Adoption of Resolution 18-398. A resolution authorizing staff to remove and destroy specified
documents from the master archive repository.

C. Discussion and Direction to Staff regarding the amended Policies and Procedures Manual (Board of
Directors and Board Meeting sections) for the District.

D. Discussion on Procedure to Fill the Vacancy on the San Simeon Community Services District Board
of Directors Created by the Resignation of Ken Patel; Direction to Staff to Post Notice of Vacancy
pursuant to Gov’'t Code 1780; Schedule meeting at which candidates will be considered and the
appointment made.

E. Board Discussion and Direction to Staff regarding the County Beautification Grant and whether to
expend additional funds on the walkway proposed project.

F. Authorization for the General Manager to initiate the water storage tank and water distribution
system project(s) - Phase One projects.

G. Authorization for the General Manager to retain Marine Diving Solutions, Inc. to perform structural

analysis and annual inspection of the wastewater treatment facility ocean outfall in the amount of
$30,000.00.

6. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS — Requests from

Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item on a future
agenda(s).

7. ADJOURNMENT
All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a
majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the
agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111 Pico
Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative
formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-
927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was
prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 2 of 2



3. A. ii GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Charles Grace
Update for February 2018



GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Item 3.A.ii
1. Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of February.

Regular day to day activities performed by District staff include:
Monday-Thursday office hours, processing of utility payments, customer service
duties, answering phone calls, mailing of regular monthly utility bills, along with
the preparation and distribution of the Agenda and Board packet.

During the month of February, staff also attended to the following items:

¢ Responded to 2 public records requests.

» Gathered information and conducted research for the Reservoir Project.

 Continued working with Phoenix Engineering on the Master Plan.

¢ Attended a webinar on infrastructure funding.

» Gathered bids and project information needed to submit the application for
the beautification grant to the County.

 Submitted paperwork to the County Clerk Recorder’s Office regarding the
resignation of Director Ken Patel.

» Coordinated activities for GIS mapping work.

e Summarized archived documents for disposal.

2. Pico Bluff Project — Staff received the final project approval permit for the
application that was submitted to the County.

3. Coastal Commission Rip Rap CDP — The Coastal Commission Staff postponed
the March 7 permit hearing to provide time for the Commission’s Executive
Director to review and meet with SSCSD staff / representatives.

4. Additional Information — Staff is still following up on the status of the pedestrian
survey with Caltrans.

The payment to the USDA in the amount of $10,345.00 will be made during the
month of March.

In response to Director’'s Russell’'s request at the last meeting to review / forecast
a chloride impact timeframe for 2018, attached is the water level aquifer
spreadsheet, demonstrating the most likely time for elevated chloride levels to
occur is October 2018. Additional rain fall, high tides and system water demand
will limit or increase the severity of chloride impact.



Aquifer Water level Depth to Groundwater

Month 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Avg 5% 12% High Low SealLvl Month
Jan 8.21 90.87 10 10.15 9.5 1065 105 98 101 105 1027 101 115 98 104 106 112 147 102 10 8.1 10.8  10.52 11.05 11.78 8.21 15.71 16.7 Jan
Feb 1056 94 104 9.2 1095 1055 1058 9 9 10.51 101 101 104 101 10.7 11 1.1 134 104 106 8 10.3  10.49 11.01 11.75 9.2 15.83 15.7 Feb

Mar 1077 9.92 10.15 105 1055 10.42 1061 96 107 1026 105 1071 106 104 96 111 112 107 107 10 10 1040 1092 1165 949 1094 157 Mar
Apr 1065 1048 10.32 10.7 108 1051 1061 95 1175 994 1069 109 108 106 106 112 113 106 105 106 10 1068 11.22 1197 967 11.25 157  Apr
May 1098 10.33 1043 107 112 10.85 1091 9.8 10.8 10.54 10.84 10.75 10.8 107 108 114 113 105 101 106 9.9 10.78 11.32  12.07 10 11.41 157 May
Jun 1174 1068 10.72 1135 112 1175 11.75 108 0 1093 11.92 1125 11 108 108 112 113 114 106 107 97 10.80 11.34 12.09 10.68 12.36 15.7 Jun
Jul 1273 1045 108 11 123 1205 115 111 0 1079 1235 117 117 116 11 113 124 127 111 111 101 11.32 11.89 1268 1045 13.68 157  Jul
Aug 1397 10.84 119 118 131 136 115 12.67 11.04 1366 125 125 1188 105 12 134 14 12 119 104 1261 13.25 14.13 1084 15.75 157 Aug
Sep 1405 11.48 121 12.83 14 142 12 1162 1152 1455 133 134 115 107 126 142 127 129 129 105 1312 13.78 1469 1148 16.67 157 Sep
Oct 143 1188 12.85 114 128 1477 138 12.32 1178 153 144 125 122 107 132 149 13 136 136 11 13.40 14.07 15.01 1138 16.92 157 Oct
Nov 12.05 1169 129 1123 108 112 137 1247 1179 157 14 108 125 107 139 152 137 137 137 118 13.00 1365 1456 10.17 165 157 Nov
Dec 1064 105 109 1142 1025 10.9 11.34 1142 136 128 107 102 108 11 155 105 114 106 11.8 11.64 1222 13.04 10.15 1579 157 Dec
Pico Creek Well Levels 2017
Pico Creek Flow R
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov  Dec
8.00 +—g—t—aC
8.50
9.00
9.50 = E NS —
10.00 AN e | I —
10.50 - ——l—a | I e .
o 11.00 - 2 e R il i * . " P —=-Average Level
& 11.50 / TRy - | " ] P S " -#--Highest Level
. ) ) < o ~e
% 12.00 — ' —_;JH\\ e’ W e —3 —<- Lowest Level
= 12.50 r \:‘\\ \\\\\ - W ——Sea Level
= 13.00 : : N~ |- — = ra ——Current 2017
o 13.50 f - —a= 0
° 1200 L X\ —— ——Stage 2-5%
2 1450 / N - ——Stage 3-12%
m a / _\ \.\ /
& 15.00 : ¥ i Sea Level
15.50 / N
: e == x x x x x e x = x —x 15.7 feet
16.00 - -
16.50 —1
17.00 =3e




3. A. iii. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
Jerry Copeland
Facilities Update for February 2018



SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

ltem 3.A.iii Prepared by: Jerry Copeland

. Wastewater Treatment Plant

All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the
Recycled Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB, including
semi-annual Oil and Grease report.

The chlorine analyzer at the Chlorine Contact Chamber was rebuilt.

. Water Distribution System

All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was
submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of
Drinking Water (DDW), including additional reporting required with filter
operation.

On February 6th we discontinued operation of the filter after receiving multiple
results of "absent” of bacteria at the wells over the course of several weeks.

The solenoid that operates the isolation valve on Well #1 was replaced after
failure.

A leak was repaired at the water service to 533 Casa Del Mar Drive.
Monthly water meter reading was performed.

. District and Equipment Maintenance
Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the
equipment at the facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

Quarterly maintenance was performed on the stand-by generators at the WWTP
and the well site.

There was a power outage on 2/26/18. Staff was on site to monitor the facilities
which included filling the reservoir manually under generator power.
Annual Emissions Inventories were submitted to the Air Pollution Control District.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT



810z Aienigad

poday sjuspusjuuadng

Y/N V/N V/N V/N Y/N V/N V/N V/IN V/N Y/N V/N Y/N v/N ynsey ojdwes
V/N v/N Y/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/IN V/N V/N V/N yw apdwes
V/N auUoON SUON QUON QUON QUON oUoON AUON SUON SUON SUON AQUON SUON Papaadxsy Jusmnsuo)
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Paped9XT UORBIIUWIT LB MY
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Papesdxy UoReul] Juliad MM
0002, 008V 0 008V 008y 0096 0 009'6 009'6 0096 008% 008'% 0096 (SUGJ[ED) [BACLISY SPIOSOIT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (suojen) pios Jelepn peididay
VIN %G1 %G} %G1 %91 910 81’0 91’0 910 610 GL'0 610 20 MOId AN TBIO] 1O % SI1B1S
629'€29'G | /90208 | 0.0°Glz | 606'9ZE | vST ¢lE 0EL'y8y | €0€'€LS || vEL'16E | 268'2.C LeZ'Lly | 98L'0L€ | 0LS'GL8 | €£6£'8Z6 pajeal] Jo1EMaISEAN S1EIS
VIN ge 9e 1€ oy 1G 09 69 €S 9¢ oy G9 99 S|aMA 8Uj Je /D apLojy) abeieAy
WIN Z'L+ 60" 92 v'e- G'L- 0}~ 0L~ L0 9'0- 00 9'z- 0'¢ 910Z Woyj Jejep ) Yideq sbeseay uf abueyd
V/N 841 8Ll 0Ll S0} ¥'01 1’0l L'6 6'6 004 00} 0'8 18 Sliap Wiog o yide( ebeseay
V/N 260 260 G6°0 ¥6'0 y0'L €0’} €60 960 91l 81l 68} 06'C OiEY JPIBAWIeMaS PeISnpY
VIN €Ll 80} 0Ll 0L’} vl A Zhl [ ge'l gc'L ve'Z 06'2 OEY Paonpoid JSIEAAUSNIU| JaMas
960'G68'CZ | SE9' PPl | 25G'90L'L | L28°CkB'L | €16'090°C | 9G¥ 26 C | 168865 ¢ |SLL 5L e | ¥SP LLL'C | 602096 | | ZG6°€L. L |698'908'} | 912209 {81040 (juow) peonpoid JeIBp
€€1'65.°/C §825'0/9') | €64°L.G') |6GE0V8'L | 82LcyB'L | 2Gv'Zev e | v/96.9'C |2/2'800C | OGGE0C | ZEL €9ZT | ¥ZOPB0C | GO OLY'S | 206 ZGL€ | - (MOJd BIEIS - ) JUSNU] JOIEMBISEA PoISnIPY|
15G'Piv'ze J00€'€68'L |01L918°L [025°0712 | 022652 ¢ | 1908F9'¢ |0E8'€S6'C | OZL'86EC | 099967 ¢ | OEL 829'C | 008 ¢lE ¢ | 062 G8L ¥ | 066 129 % (81040 WUOW) JuBN(T |eUl] JojemalSEM
79.'28€'cE | 666'¢/6'L | €98'2GRL |89¢'/91'2 | 286'VIE'T | 2¢8G'9/6¢C | LZ6'8BYC S | 900002 | LeP' 8OV C | 89€ ¥29'C | 0LB¥SP ¢ | G09'G22 V | GBC 989 ¥ JUBN[UJ JSIEMBISEA
Ll0ziojelol] £1-080 | Z-AON | 200 | zi-des | si-bny | su-ing | zi-une | zi-ABW | JL-dy | JL-eN | Z1-99d | /)-uer
LL0Z
V/N V/N V/N Jnsay ajdues
V/N Y/N V/N Jwi sjdwes
vIN Y/N V/N Papaadxsy Jusmsuo)
Y/N 0 0 PopoaoXg UOHEHI] Hiiiod MY
V/IN 0 0 PapasOX] UCHBIWIT WIS MM
009'6 0 0096 {SUGIED) EAGWBY SPICS0Ia
0 0 0 (suolies) pios JsiepA pajiosy
VIN %G1 %l MO{4 MM [BIOL JO % 91elS
8. ¢y ceg'ive €166he pajesl] JOJeMaISEN 9IelS
VIN G'6e RS S|IoAA U 18 1/Bw apuojy) sbeany
VIN [ Lo+ 910z wol Jajeps o) yidaq sbeleay ut sbueyd
VIN €0l 80} S[lap Wog Jo Jalep o} Yidaq aberery
VIN S0l 01l 181 0} (sdaq BAY Z 115 JBIEM
V/IN 10l 90} Jojep 0} Uidaq BAY | IIBM Jejem
G96'Z¥0'c ¥GE'8.G'L | OLC'¥OV'L uoIINPO.d {[BAA [EI0L
6£0'GYL'2 z18'6e66 | Lz2'evl') padiund Jojep Z IIPM
626 /68 Zp5'e8s | €88'viE padilingd Jalem | lISpA
YN Z6°0 ¥0'L oljey paocnpoid JoIBAN/IaMas PaIsnpy|
V/N 80'L 0z} Oljey paonpold JoJBAVIUBNLLY JOMS
$95'2¥0'€ $6£'8/6'L | OLZ'POV'L {81545 yjuoul) peonpold JejepA
026'G/6'Z 61E'65P'L | 109'91G"L (mol4 ereyg -) Juenyu Jsjemalsep) pajsnipy
¥y Lov'e ¥68'8yL'L | 059'81LL L (319RD YIUOW) JUBNIT [BUlS JSJEMBISEM
899697’ ¥G1'20L°) | #16°29L° JuBNyU| JSIEMSISBAN
810z 4041801} 81-98a | 8)-AON | 8190 g1-dag 8}-bny gl-inp gL-unp g1-ABl gi-1dy 8l-ie 81-q84 gi-uer
8102
133HS AUVWINNS Y1Va

1911SI(] S92IAISS AIUNWIWIO? UoaWIg UeS




Z 9bed

19€°02 910 6°0L 50} 0 2081 1413 Y96€ 816°'C6 22092 645'95 029v01 S96°01 L winwixepy
00L'e 00°0 0'0L L'6 0 0 0 0 9p0°‘6€ 0 0 0850} 961°'62 WINUHUIA
158'8 100 S04 121 0 vS 9 [44] 0.£'98 $95°'G¢ $08°0Z 19¥°29 026'09 abesany
S€8' ¢ gi0 b 1 0 (4113 avsL Y96€ ¥5°845°L | Z18'566 Zrs'zes | ves'svi'l | vSi'l0L'L SV.LOL
68¢'0 000 L0l €0l 0 0 0 0 GZ8'9v 869 922'9y 00¥'0S LIL'eY PaAA 81/82/20
2699 000 L'0L £0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 1$0°0G L¥0'0S 0 0vS 'Y Lee'ey anj 81/.2/20
106'6 9.0 8'0L €04 0 - - - 0 0 0 9e2'Lg 2z0'sy ole'e 0£L'vS 6.8'sy UO 81/92/20
9ze'zL 000 601 S0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 G698y G69'8p 0 0eC’'LL 69V v ung 81/52/20
olLL'L 000 - - 0 - - - 0 0 0 196'6. 205'9¢ 6G1'Ch ovs'v. 06.'¥8 jes 8L/v2/Z0
9/¥'6 000 901 c0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 166G L6G'€G 0 EV'09 9,702 4 81/£2/C0
8€Z'0L 000 S0} 20L 0 - - - 0 0 0 2.0'9L 2L0'9L 0 06.'0L 695'G9 nyjp 81/22/20
066'6 000 9'0L 0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 $98'05 0 $98'06 085'0L Lev'Ll PEM 81/12/20
89.'GL 00°0 90} 2'0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 25e'sS 0 Z6£'6S 0Cy'L6 11299 anj 81/0¢/¢0
L9e'02 000 L'04 £0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 001'9G 001'9S 0 09.'v6 81268 UO 81/61L/20
GZ8'8l 000 S0L 20l 0 - - - 0 0 0 210’68 8100 $66'8Y 029701 G96'0L ) ung 81/81/20
089°'L 000 S0L [44] 0 - - - 0 0 0 676'c6 00v'LE 6¥5'9S 009°06 0£2'00L jeg 81/41/120
rANA 000 S0l Z0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 8262'¢S 296Z'cS 0 0lL¥'9s ZLL'Le u 8L/9L/20
189, 000 ¥oL 101 0 - - - 0 0 0 Z28v'cS 0 Z8y'cs 06e'6S 8lLv'sr nyjp 8L/51/20
eGL'L 000 0L 101 0 - - - 0 0 0 162G L6Z'eS 0 0€1'98 Z62'eY PaMA 8L/vL/20
06’9 000 70l L0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 66£'95 Lz2y'L 8/6'vS 086'09 96Y'62 anjp 81/€1/20
GoL'LL 000 S0} 1'0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 8/¥'Sy 8.¥'Sy 0 09¢'69 0.v'0S UON 81/21i20
68€'Cl 000 g0l 101 0 - - - 0 0 0 8GZ'cS 1009} 0§z'.e 0e.'0L Syo'cy ung 8L/L1IE0
112, 000 S0l 101 0 - - - 0 0 0 068'/8 895'85 Z28'6e oyL'sL £16'8. 1€esg 81/0L/20
8661 000 S0L 00L 0 (A% 6¢ [4 0 0 0 09€'2S 0 09€'26 050'28 01109 U 81/60/20
129'9 000 0L 0'0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 959'vp 959'vp 0 05y'ov G20'ey nylp 81/80/20
1G8'e 000 €0l 00l 0 - - - 0 0 0 96£'8Y 0 96£'8Y 0Le'LS $82'¢cS PO 81/L0/20
ooL'e 00°0 €0l 6'6 0 - - - c0G1 9vGL ¥96¢€ $99'Ly $99'LY 0 0.6'8Y LLL'0g anj 81/90/20
981’8 000 POl 6'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 G0’ LY SO0 L1 0 068'8S G/8'Gy Uop 81/50/20
$28'8 000 00l L6 0 - - - 0 0 0 066'65 £6.'8S /611 06€'1L9 £EL'08 ung 81/¥0/20
GLE'S 000 0’0l L6 0 - - - 0 0 0 6€6°0S 6£6'0S 0 06209 L¥9'G9 leg 81/€0/20
£6e'y 000 0'0L L6 0 - - - 0 0 0 £65'GY £66'GY 0 066'LS £26'rS ] 81/20/20
) 00°0 00L L6 0 - - - 0 0 0 990'6€ 87l '8e 868 oLe'oy 6LZ'6¥ nyL 81/10/20
mojd Airea | seuoul | Z B | L IIBM | peingusig Z i apuoyD | Mol suug MO} MO} paonpold paonpold | pacnpold MOi4 MO} Aeg ajeq
snyuj ut [are | [eAen Joep | SIIBM BPLOUD [ uonnguisia | Aleq "0 | weniya | jusnjul Ja1em Aeq jelol | Aiie@ (ejol {Aiie@ usnya | Aeq jusnju
alels Hejuled | joepn | Jo1epA pajhoay Areg 0y {Ateg oy | AtedeloL Z oM L lIBM JBlEMBISEAN | JBIEMBISBA
18043 vivd ATHLINOIN

8107 Asenigad

Joday sjuspusjunadng

12181 S99IAI9S AJIUNUWIIOY UOAWIS UBS




7 abed

29q

AON

120

1das

8ny

Anr

aunr Aen

[udy

Je

q94

uer

00

0¢

ov

09 £10¢ YidaQ a8eIaAY |9 ==
- 910z Yyidaq adelany ||oM ==

8T0Z Yidag a8esany |9 =o=

ST0Z Yyidag a8esany ||om ==

" 007410z yadaq a8esany (oM ==
0'CI
0'vT
0'9T
€01l 80l 810z Ydeq obeIaAY |loM
8Ll 8Ll 0Ll gol 7ol L0l L6 66 00l 0ol 08 '8 L10Z yidaq abeiany jjam
90l LTl g€l 6Cl 6L LLL Lol 90l 90l 0ol 90l ool 910z yidaq abesany [lam
ar Lel g€l 6Cl 0cl LLL g0l Lol gol Lol vl zol 510z yydeq ebeieny oM
G0l Lel o€l 8cl 0Pl LTl a sol 90l L0l Vel L'yl 10z yidaq abesey ||
23( AON 190 }des bny Ainpe aunp Aep [udy Jep ge4 uep

810z Areniqay

Joday s,juspusjuisadng

JoLSIg SO9IAI8S AJUNWWO) UodWIg ueg




3. A. iv. DISTRICT FINANCIALS
Cortney Murguia
February 2018



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010 - Petty cash

1015 - Pacific Prem - General Checking

1016 - Pacific Premier-Wellhead
1017 - Pacific Premier-Money Market
1022 - USDA checking

1040 - Cash in county treasury

1050 - LAIF - non-restricted cash

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1200 - Accounts receivable
1220 - A/R - Hearst Castle
1300 - Prepaid expenses

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1400 - Fixed assets
1420 - Building and structures
1500 - Equipment
1540 - Major water projects
1560 - Pipe bridge
1580 - Sewer plant
1600 - Water system
1620 - WWTP expansion
1630 - Tertiary Project
1640 - Wellhead Rehab Project
1650 - Walkway access projects
1660 - RO Unit
1670 - Reservoir
1680 - Generator

Total 1400 - Fixed assets
1690 - Accumulated depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2020 - Other accrued liabilities
2100 - Payroll liabilities
2500 - Customer security deposits
2510 - Connect hookup wait list
2520 - USDA Loan

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Unaudited for management use only

Feb 28, 18

150.00
69,795.55
6.34
881,785.02
234.056
108.33
523.77

952,603.06

76,751.00
21,914.14
3,078.52

101,743.66

1,054,346.72

395,874.73
316,747.53
190,554.98
28,075.58
1,488,555.08
560,3980.00
299,565.92
262,932.67
450,827.53
21,611.00
825,012.64
37,693.50
29,101.14

4,896,842.30
(2,256,088.96)

2,640,753.34

3,695,100.06

(106,954.33)

(106,954.33)

200.00
275.40
9,808.13
45,750.00
417,240.00

473,273.53

366,319.20

366,319.20



Equity
3200 - Fund balance
3900 - Suspense
Net income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Unaudited for management use only

Feb 28, 18

2,932,892.38
24,787.53
371,100.95

3,328,780.86

3,695,100.06




SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

4C. FINANCIAL SUMMARY
BILLING

February 28, 2018
January Billing Revenue $ 55,243.87
February Billing Revenue $ 61,177.88
Past Due (31 to 60 days) $ 172.50
Past Due (60 days) $ 163.71

ENDING BANK BALANCES

February 28, 2018
RABOBANK SUMMARY:
Well Rehab Project/USDA Checking Account $ 59.00
HERITAGE OAKS BANK:
Money Marketing Account Closing Balance January 31, 2018 $ 831,555.01
Interest for February 2018 $ 230.01
Deposit on 2/15/2018 Transfer from General Checking $ 50,000.00
Money Marketing Account Closing Balance February 28, 2018 $ 881,785.02

Reserve Fund ($ 250,000.00)

Wait-list Deposits ($ 45,750.00)
Customer Deposits ($  9,450.00)
Available Funds $ 576,585.02

General Checking Account February 28, 2018 $ 27,664.89

LAIF Closing Balance February 28, 2018 $ 529.00



00'000°002TS

© 00:000°002S-

00°0%

00°000/000°T$ 000000083 00°000°0095 00°000/00¥$
: : o ey ‘ : ; - e[ | snusrey W
ﬂ 959 mmmcma«.m ]
! | s \ON =
III wﬁ-cm‘,ﬁ
y s . i i S TR
5 i | y & | ’ 4 ST-AeIN _

. s e S : s sjeyoL Pl
16°1L82'0pE$ (626e€'6%) | LL'¥vo'oL$ | 8L'LLE'SLS | SO'L6L'ZLS |(8¥'656°LS) |(LL'€29'2%) [(98'602'v$) | Lz iSL'6LE$ aouejeg
86°896°,99% s9°Lsz'el$ | 8V'96L88% [ 09°€19'G8% | S€061'29% | 25°€9L'LL$ |86'68V'VOLS | 90°€0S'28$ | E099'V6$ sasuadxg

68°0S.'800°L$ 98°'L16'c9$ | S9°0¥8'VOLS |8€°G86°00L$ | OV'L89'VLS | #0'408'69% | 18°9L8'96$ | 02°€62°€8% | SS LIV'VIVS aNUAAdY
sjejoL gi-unr | gi-Aepy | gL-idy | gj-iep 8l-qa4 glL-uer 28d AON 190 dag Bny ne

S3ASN3IdX3 SA ANNIATAH

oo00'es
-00°000'SYS .-

:00°000°558 -

vy

68°¢

vi'L

00'S Ge'g 6G'G L9 189 Y 210y p|oS JajeM|
889C¢€61 \Wille ShEYBI GGE69l Zv62ee 26912 ¥82992 0960L€ 69£662 14 NO pIoS JajeM|
68°0S.800°L$ 98°'L16€9$ | S9'0v8‘vOLS [8£'586°00L$ | 0¥ 189VLS | ¥0'v08'69$ | 18'918'96$ | 0z'cez'e8$ | SSLLvviLv$ | IeloL
18°891°6.€$ 00'858'2+$ /8°01€'2e€$ spund juein
26'¢e2'2$ 26'/61$ 69°€LL$ 10'6G1$ v1°Lezs G8'Lvz$ 19'262$ 90°'6/€$ v2'829% soa4 9jeT]
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 121eM pajRhoay
25°899'¥5$ 96'€58'9% | 0£68.'9¢ | 62'988'9% | 6z'988'98 | 86'669'98 | £9'128'9% | S6°056'9% 21°028'9% ERIIVERS
A TAR 74 9z'z59'82$ | z1'120'se$ | Zev9l'Les | 89'Lev'6es | 85°616'06$ | 96°9€8'€ES | 98°0L2'6E$ | 9Y'G6Y'8ES 1amas
IR AR 244 0L'26v'6e$ | v9'16G'2es | €5°29L'6L$ | L0'0g6'9z$ | G2666'L2$ | 25 LELLes | €ezbL'oes | £1°088'vES 191BM
28°696°.5% 20'052'z$ | 06'906'.$ | 60'660°LE$ | zzzzz'LI$ | se'ese'es | 82'121L$ 00°0$ £v'282'1L$ xe] Apadoid
S¥°'02S'9v$ vIvL6'12$ 1£'909'¥Z$ . Buijig 21818
s|ejol gi-unp | gi-Aely | gi-idy | gL-Jeln | 8L-qod | gi-uer 2@ AON 120 dag bny Inp

8102/L10¢ Ad INN3IATY LOALSIA




9¢°89 8¥'9 cL'S v.L'G ey L9V €e'g €0y 19V 029 9v'9 Sy’ Sy Y 810V PIOS JBIBM
00¥'€26'C ¢5€28¢ 6.26¥¢C 9/86V¢ 0666.1 0,002 80cCeC 16€G.L 8EEE0C 106692 10cl8¢ ySovee YSovCe ¥4 NO PIOS JBleM,
£1-2e5'vE0°LS | 82°L99°VLS | vi'9eS LLS | 8L'166'29% | LT 6¥0°TSLS | 8v'TT8TLS | sv Lk LS | 28'210°998 |l8'0ve'sss [LeezeiLis | 60°892'vLLS | 8'se0'2L$ | 68501 221 | esusdxaieol
~ LES'586°056¢ |6€°589°86$ (28091998 ¥6°168'88¢ | 89'85€°18$ | £1°095°25¢ | 18'V96°€9$ | 19'9.1°Z6$ | 88'v20°29$ | 02°2£9°828 | 96°'592'88$ | #8'005°98¢$ | 82°1L9c°98$ | enuensy ol
M S6°LCL'L$ €0'v08% ¥6°.81$ 18'202$ ¢G'GELS €./8¢'L$ 8'99¢$ L'/85'1$ 0L°€GES [AR15% 1L 'G6S$ 25°L6$ L°68v$ Sead speT|
N  se9les VA TS Ja5eM uw.&oom_
W 82°6¢£'8.8 | 0£929'9% | 99v95'9% | 20°€05'9% | 20°€05'9$ | 20°€06'9 | 0°c0s'9$ 8'€€S'9$ | 0£'929'9% | 02'C/¥'9% | 02CLy'9$ | 022.v'9% G'655'9% S_zwm_
olzriiiizes | 65°158've$ | 5o 822'Les | zezzo'ies | z8°ovv'zes | 9c'06S'ves | 2z€0'6es | 67218128 | 15vis'ses | v 901 'ses | 6898e'9es |0906L'crs | 8298 LvS somag|
NIy ooiv'oces | oviee'ies G5'€9.'22$ | Ge'€96'22$ | 06'9L8'6L [ 9eTh1L'2es | S°009'ses | ssvi'6LS | 6v6v5'22$ | €0'€56'62$ | vLLpT'LES |2Sovi'oes | L'g6z'oes 1918
1£'868°LL$ 8L LLL'LS ¢6'GLyS | 8covs'eed | L6°Lev'es 99'996'¢$ | vL'9S¥'c$ | 86'8/8'82% | 28'0/6'9% | L0'68L'9% Zrv8lL'Le 69°19L°1$ xe Ayedoid
9.°188'6.$ | 62°096'€2$ 0y 0vy'62$ 10'966'cl$ 00'68v'¢L$ bunig ayeys
lejol |edsid unp Aepy Jdy Jejy qo4 uep 29@ AON 190 deg bny inp Yjuow
el 6€9 66°G 6v'G L6V 6€°S se9 | orv €L'G €99 ¥8°9 8L°L S Y 810Y PIoS 1312y
98p'G51L'e €5v'8.¢C 10609¢ 8916€C YA YA 4 £8G¥eC 10/9/2 6.GL61 09veee 09888¢ 968.6¢C 6988€¢€ LvClLE 134 N PIOS JBIEM
L8'v16'€€8$ | 08'¥E€0°09% | 50°809°29% | LS'PPL'8L$ | T OPY'89$ | 0L'9¥9°69$ | 85°666°29% | 1L6'1L92°8L% [1LZ'20£°06$ [00°09¥°29¢ | 29'€2529% |vL'c0s'08% | 8p'ses 9s$ asuadxg |ejo
© 02°155'806$ | 26°LLe‘L8$ | 28925'99% | S€'9.¢°L8% | 0£'90E°LLS | 6%°26¥°€9% | 2v'2.8°69% | 9L'50c‘06$ | 98'687°29% | 18°69¢°82$ | 96°€26°28% |v.'080€8$ | 2£°066°2L% anuaAay |ejoL
S 11'126°C$ 6e'8LY$ ¥C 1G9% £5°68v$ 9£'98¢ 28'8¢€L$ 62°€5l$ 8€'66$ £998¢€$ £8'6£C$ 12'2/$ 0Z'L.$ €8'8LL$ S99 33|
m 4: 54 X A4S L0'vS8% G/'6GE'L$ J3jeM va_u>uwm_
w| oviee‘ess | 00°bLL'9% | 00°LLL'9$ | OL'OVL'9S | OL'OvL'9s | 00°LLL'9$ | 0z'69L'98 | 00'LLL'9$ | 00'LiLL'9$ | oo'LiL'9g [ oo'LiL'9$ | 06°L80°9$ | 082509 9dIM3g
m £€°8¥0°88€$ | ¥2'S90'VES | €L'2PL'LES | 60°96¥'628 | 9'S0P'92$ | 82'626'82% | 05°€86'cES | vy oLL'ees | €9'895°L2$ | €9z8y'seS | 06°2L5'9e$ | 22008 Ly | LEOVE'SES S
NTce2e2'9z¢8 | 0556628 | 08'56€°22$ | 85°€v6'veS | €8°008'228 | S90LY'vZ$ | L9°€E8'82$ | 27'€06'618 1809z'ce$ | Lr'zoo'oes | vzeeo'led | €9°8v0'GES | €€'6L1°2ES 1e3eM|
60°556'v.$ 67218$ 69'0L9% |so'LiLe'oes | 1L9°08E'YS ¥.'.06'€$ 28CeL$ G6'GE0'LES | €2°291'GS | 88'€Lp'9% 8.'68% 62'8.$ 0L'662'L$ xe) Apedoud
91°20¢8¢$ | 0£°625'0L$ ¥6°266'LL$ 06'785'8% 20°002'.$ Buiig aels
|ejoL [easid unpe Aepy ady Je| qged uep 29Q AON 190 dog bny inp wuon|
S0°€L €0 86°S 169 €G'G SlL'G 98'G _ 68°C LS 9.°'G €29 [ oL'8 ¥ 810V PIOS JBIEM,
6€c'z8le 2ee'o0e (169092 68600€ G.90vC §geevee {43114 EYv691L [A°[*1°| 14 G060S¢ €¢65.¢ 29660¢€ 229ese 14 1O PIOS JBlEM
92°22S°16.$ | 9€°€Lv'0L$ |98'220°0L$ |P€'€20'LLS | 0£°08L°29% |sv'8¥6'GLS | 8L6£2'89% | 99°190°c9% | 86'¥85°89% | 29 LIS L9% | L6TLLY'9SS | ¥6'8¥8°CS$ | 89'G95°85¢ asuadx3 |ejo)
ﬁ 9€'605°158$ | 62°LEV'VLS | 92°29€°C9% | 66°LSP°L6S | ¥L'99L°69% | 6272925 | S9°LSL'29$ | s96ve'6LS | 8¥'LE9°T9S | 92°088°€9% | 8L'62E°GLS |ge6vLTLS | 26°92L'c8S anusAdy |ejoL
m LSyl 61°Lv$ v€'261$ Sy'6Le 8Cv61$ 29'901L$ L1'8.$ 11'891$ 99'L2cs 0L'€SLS 9/ 'v6$ 08'vv$ 16°€CL$ S334 83|
~| 89°20L69% 0L°.vL'6$ | vv'208'ss | 0L'LpL'GS 0L LvL'G$ 0L°LvL'6$ | 2062268 | 0L vL's$ | L0°GLL'GS | 0L°LvL'GS 0L .vL'G$ 0L /vL'G$ 05'€.L'G$ aajnies)
M 2€°1£9'99¢$ | 89°20.'LES | S0'€6E'0ES [ L1'L20'GeS | 8e'€95'Le$ | 89'008'Ges | 69'619'62% | 1€'655'6L$ | 2e99z'Les [ 8L veL'6es | L9v9c'zes | 265609'9e$ [ 894G LY 1ames
m 86°25Y'80€$ | 62'895'9c$ | £2'6e6'6e$ [ z6vlo'6es | szels'ees | 8e'1e0'zes | 12086'P2S | 61L°2vS'OLS | 6£°€90'€2$ | LLLGS'YES | GL'6.6'92% |82 /pE'0ES | L6'¥ZS'VES 191eM
86°19V°CL$ 2l 'v29s ol vvv$ |6.866'02$ | LY OEL'vS 16°089% 10'869'L$ | 69'652'0e$ | ¥0'S0E'9$ | L0'POE'V$ 96°0LL$ 98'6v.L'L$ xe| Auadoid
09'8¢p'2e$ £€°C6'8$ 8.°¢r0'L$ 61°087'9$ 00'2.6'6$ Bunng ayers
|ejo] |easid unp Aepy ady T qed uer 29( AON 190 dag Bny ine yuon|

M3IAZY TVISId TVOIYOLSIH
SADIAYIS ALINNININOD NOIINIS NVS



4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review & Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting
—March 14, 2018.



B.

MINUTES
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, March 14, 2018
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

. REGULAR SESSION @ 6:17 PM
A.

Roll Call
Chairperson Williams — Present General Manager, Charles Grace
Vice-Chairperson McGuire — Present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke

Director Russell — Present
Director Kellas — Present

Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

NONE

A.

. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

STAFF REPORTS:

Sheriff’s Report — Report for February.

There were 12 calls for service in February. Commander Voge also provided information about
the sheriff’'s department preparing for school shootings using funds they received from a
Homeland Security grant.

General Manager’s Report —
Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of February.

Regular day to day activities performed by District staff include:

Monday-Thursday office hours, processing of utility payments, customer service duties,
answering phone calls, mailing of regular monthly utility bills, along with the preparation and
distribution of the Agenda and Board packet.

During the month of February, staff also attended to the following items:

o Responded to 2 public records requests.

e Gathered information and conducted research for the Reservoir Project.

e Continued working with Phoenix Engineering on the Master Plan.

e Attended a webinar on infrastructure funding.

e Gathered bids and project information needed to submit the application for the beautification
grant to the County.

e Submitted paperwork to the County Clerk Recorder’s Office regarding the resignation of
Director Ken Patel.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 1 of 7



e Coordinated activities for GIS mapping work.
e Summarized archived documents for disposal.

Pico Bluff Project — Staff received the final project approval permit for the application that was
submitted to the County.

Coastal Commission Rip Rap CDP - The Coastal Commission Staff postponed the March 7
permit hearing to provide time for the Commission’s Executive Director to review and meet with
SSCSD staff/representatives.

Additional Information — Staff is still following up on the status of the pedestrian survey with
Caltrans. The payment to the USDA in the amount of $10,345.00 will be made during the month
of March. In response to Director’'s Russell’s request at the last meeting to review/forecast a
chloride impact timeframe for 2018, attached is the water level aquifer spreadsheet,
demonstrating the most likely time for elevated chloride levels to occur is October 2018.
Additional rain fall, high tides and system water demand will limit or increase the severity of
chloride impact.

Superintendent’s Report —

1. Wastewater Treatment Plant

¢ All sampling, testing, and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the Recycled
Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB, including semi-annual Oil and
Grease report.

e The chlorine analyzer at the Chlorine Contact Chamber was rebuilt.

2. Water Distribution System

e All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was submitted to the
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of Drinking Water (DDW),
including additional reporting required with filter operation.

e On February 6th we discontinued operation of the filter after receiving multiple results of
"absent" of bacteria at the wells over the course of several weeks.

e The solenoid that operates the isolation valve on Well #1 was replaced after failure.

e Aleak was repaired at the water service to 533 Casa Del Mar Drive.

¢ Monthly water meter reading was performed.

3. District and Equipment Maintenance

e Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the equipment at the
facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

¢ Quarterly maintenance was performed on the stand-by generators at the WWTP and the
well site.

e There was a power outage on 2/26/18. Staff was on site to monitor the facilities which
included filling the reservoir manually under generator power.

e Annual Emissions Inventories were submitted to the Air Pollution Control District.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 2 of 7



District Financial Summary —

January Billing Revenue $ 55,243.87
February Billing Revenue $ 61,177.88
Past Due (31 to 60 days) $ 172.50
Past Due (60 days) $ 153.71
ENDING BANK BALANCES

February 28, 2018

RABOBANK SUMMARY:

Well Rehab Project/USDA Checking Account $ 59.00

HERITAGE OAKS BANK:

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance January 31, 2018 $ 831,555.01
Interest for February 2018 $ 230.01
Deposit on 2/15/2018 Transfer from General Checking $ 50,000.00
Money Marketing Account Closing Balance February 28, 2018 $ 881,785.02

Reserve Fund ($ 250,000.00)

Wait-list Deposits ($ 45,750.00)
Customer Deposits  ($  9,450.00)
Available Funds $ 576,585.02

General Checking Account February 28, 2018 $ 27,664.89
LAIF Closing Balance February 28, 2018 $ 529.00

District Counsel’s Report —

Natalie Fry Laacke responded to two questions that had been asked during the previous Board
meeting. She provided information about handouts that were provided during the Board
meeting. She clarified that the Brown Act did not require these handouts to become part of the
meeting minutes. Natalie also provided information regarding the contract with State Parks for
the Waste Water Treatment Plant and how this information correlated with the District’s
quarterly billing system.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Budget Committee Meeting Report Out

Mike Hanchett provided a summary of the budget committee meeting and recommended that a
Budget Workshop be held on April 11, 2018 at 5 pm.

Water Committee Meeting Report Out

Director McGuire provided a recap of the Water Committee meeting. Director McGuire stated
that the committee voted to recommend to the Board that they move forward with Phase | in the
Master Plan using the 400,000 gallon tank and extra piping scenario. Additionally, that the
groundwork for the second tank be completed.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 3 of 7



Henry Krzciuk commented.
C. SPECIAL PRESENTATION
i. This presentation was given after the Sheriff's Report. Seth Sutherland provided a presentation
on the spatial database that he had created for the District.
Henry Krzciuk asked a question about who would be maintaining the database.
Seth Sutherland replied to this question.

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

Henry Krzciuk commented about the Water Committee meeting. He also made a comment about
the timeline for the tank project and installation of a fire hydrant in the mobile home park.

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:
Public Comment

Vice-Chairperson McGuire recommended one change be made regarding the spelling of Jon Turner’s
name.

Director Russell recommended a change to the special meeting minutes regarding the addition of Greg
Sanders’ hame to the minutes.

Hank Krzciuk commented on two items on the disbursement journal.

A motion was made to approve consent agenda items 4A-4C with the changes recommended by Vice-
Chairperson McGuire and Director Russell.

Motion by: Vice-Chairperson McGuire
2"d: Director Russell

Allin: 4/0

5. BUSINESS ITEMS:
Public Comment —

A. Adoption of Resolution 18-397. A resolution authorizing staff to make payroll and federal tax
payments to the government electronically.

Charlie Grace introduced the item.

A motion was made to approve Resolution 18-397.
Motion by: Vice-Chairperson McGuire

2"d: Director Russell

Roll Call: Chairperson Williams: YES  Vice-Chairperson McGuire: YES Director Russell: YES
Director Kellas: YES

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 4 of 7



B. Adoption of Resolution 18-398. A resolution authorizing staff to remove and destroy specified
documents from the master archive repository.
Charlie Grace introduced the item.
A motion was made to approve Resolution 18-398.
Motion by: Vice-Chairperson McGuire
2"d: Director Russell
Roll Call: Chairperson Williams: YES  Vice-Chairperson McGuire: YES Director Russell: YES
Director Kellas: YES

C. Discussion and Direction to Staff regarding the amended Policies and Procedures Manual (Board of
Directors and Board Meeting sections) for the District.

Charlie Grace introduced the item.

Natalie Fry Laacke provided an explanation about the creation of the new policy manual and
explained that we would be asking the Board to adopt the changes in sections.

Director McGuire suggested that any reference to [board president] and [vice-president] be
changed to reflect chairperson and vice-chairperson.

Director Russell discussed section 1.02 Officers. All language after “shall be one (1) year.” Is to be
removed from the manual.

The recommended changes to Section 4.01 were approved.

Henry Krzciuk commented about the need for language that allows Board members the ability to
make direct contact with District counsel. He also stated that the Board members should be allowed
to conduct research about District business. He also mentioned that there is no language that
sanctions Board members.

Natalie Frye Laacke responded stating that this language existed via government code.

Director Russell, Director Williams, and Hank Krzciuk further discussed the matter of Board
members being able to contact the attorney directly.

The recommended changes to Section 6.01 and 6.05 were approved.

The Board needs to revisit section 5.03. Starting place for next meeting is page 5.
Director Russell asked that this matter be tabled until the next Board meeting.
2"d: Vice-Chairperson McGuire

All'in: 4/0

D. Discussion on Procedure to Fill the Vacancy on the San Simeon Community Services District Board
of Directors Created by the Resignation of Ken Patel; Direction to Staff to Post Notice of Vacancy

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 5 of 7



pursuant to Gov't Code 1780; schedule meeting at which candidates will be considered and the
appointment made.

Charlie Grace introduced this item.
A motion was made to direct staff to move forward with the process of filling the vacancy.
Motion by: Director Russell

2nd: Director Kellas
Allin: 4/0

Board Discussion and Direction to Staff regarding the County Beautification Grant and whether to
expend additional funds on the walkway proposed project.

Charlie Grace introduced the item.
Chairperson Williams and Vice-Chairperson McGuire discussed this item.
Henry Krzciuk commented on this item.

Vice-Chairperson McGuire asked that staff conduct more research regarding this matter in
preparation for next year’s application process.

A motion was made to withdraw the grant application for this year, and to conduct further research
for next year’s grant process.

Motion by: Vice-Chairperson McGuire
2"d: Director Russell

Allin:4/0

. Authorization for the General Manager to initiate the water storage tank and water distribution
system project(s) - Phase One projects.

Charlie Grace introduced the item and discussed the attachments. He provided information on
interest rates for USDA loans and clarified scenarios 1-3 on his handout.

There was discussion between Charlie Grace, Director Russell, and Director Kellas.

Mike Hanchett clarified what the motion had been during the Water Committee meeting. He
explained that the grading work would be completed for both pads but not the concrete work.

A motion was made to allow staff to move forward with Phase 1 as provided and move forward the
dirt work proposed in Phase 2.

Motion by: Director Kellas

2"d: Director Russell
Alin:4/0

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 6 of 7



G. Authorization for the General Manager to retain Marine Diving Solutions, Inc. to perform structural
analysis and annual inspection of the wastewater treatment facility ocean outfall in the amount of
$30,000.00.

Charlie Grace introduced the item and discussed the attachments.

Director Kellas asked for clarification on the cleaning process and the possibility of a leak.
Charlie Grace responded to her questions.

A motion was made to approve the authorization and use the pipe clamping procedure.
Motion by: Director Kellas

2"d: Chairperson Williams
Allin:4/0

6. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS —
Special Workshop Meeting 4/11/18 at 5 pm.

7. ADJOURNMENT @ 8:31 PM

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 7 of 7



4. CONSENT AGENDA

B. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal



L jo | eBeg

S9°152°¢L$- V10l
00'9€Z'L$- 895000 WelsAs '81/0€/9 01 LL/L/L 934 SAS JojeM AjUNWWOD  pleog |04U0D Se0IN0say Jelep B1elS 810Z/7L/E0 18y~ ud lig
00°0ep'2$- uonepljosuod g Buissacold eleq 'sainjes) oAs MM @ IM Jo Buiddew g19 puelsIng yleg 8102/¥1/€0 19UD- Juid iig
00'99/¢%- 61/02/€ 0} 81/1L./€ solepdf pue edUBUBJUIB BIBMYOS [BNUUY BIeMOS SAY 8102/¥L/E0 1BYD-ud lilg
00°209'9%- 2/£-8130Hd "Auj ‘8L/€Z/T NIy ejepdn ueld J9ise dSOSS ou| ‘Buuesuibuz JIAIg xiusoyd 8L0Z/vL/E0 18YD- Id liig
00°00Z'L$- 810z Arenigag saoiaieg Buidesypioog saolnleg buidaaypjoog Al usalyiey 8102Z/v1/€0 YD Jud lig
19'€98'G$- 81°02°20 S1ep Auj ‘gl uer sadineg [eBa usain 8L0Z/7L/E0 18YD- juld liig
9 pUBLIBQWINGD UBPPEIN IYSOIO ISWepy
00°052¢$- 952 'GST '¥ST ‘€GC 'TGT S JUN0DOY spunyay Jisodaq Ainoag s|9)joH uu| Ajend 810z/vL/e0 1BUD- Juid liig
00°06¢%- yOp# 100V punjay ysodaq Ajunoag sswosny uybnoH AoueN 810z/¥1L/€0 1BUD-Iwd IIig
00°002%- LSL1# AUl Bjegay FROd WOl quisy [elusluuoliAuz BORID 8102/FL/E0 BUD-Iwd jiig
00'6.6'C$- OGL L# AU 8L/ST/L ® L1/9T2/G Juslualeqy PaspA 1o} Juswesinquiisy [BlUSLIUONAUL 80BID 8L0TZ/PL/E0 1D~ Juid liig
00'620'05$- €G1 L# AU| 81.0T Yol Juswabeuey suojelado [elusLUUOIIALG 801D 8LOZ/PL/E0 1B9UD- Juid g
Ge'T6%- 80T ‘I JeN 0} ¢ a4 9oInIeg pleog aunooN N AN 81.02/10/€0 yoayohed
Ge'zes- 810T ‘| JeN 0} 7 god 8o1n9S pleog [IBSSNy M uyor 810z/10/€0 yoayohed
Ge'cee- 810T ‘L Je 01 ¢ gad aoines pieogd sejfjey usmo 81L.0z/L0/€0 yoayohed
Ge'zes- 8102 ‘I JelN 0}  gs4 8oinIeg pleod SIWVITTIM Nva 8102/L0/€0 yoayohed
¥9'6.2'L$- 8102 (udy Joj waid S¥3dIeD 810¢/10/€0 3984D
UyiieaH saiey pue Ajliqer] psniody papunjun [enuuy ‘pyeye/9z2/ # Ql 1snD
auieN ajeq adAL

Junowry pied

owapy

8102 yoiey

Jeuinop sjuawasingsiq
100d1S1d S3DIAHES ALINNININOD NOJNIS NVS



4. CONSENT AGENDA

C. Review & Approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting
~ February 14, 2018



SPECIAL MEETING
MINUTES
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, February 14, 2018
5:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

. REGULAR SESSION - 5:12 PM

A. Roll Call
Chairperson Williams — Present General Manager, Charles Grace
Vice-Chairperson McGuire — Present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke

Director Patel — Absent
Director Russell - Present
Director Kellas — Present

B. Pledge of Allegiance

. PUBLIC COMMENT

None

. CLOSED SESSION

A. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation. Decide whether to initiate litigation
pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: Number of case(s): 1.

. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

No reportable action was taken regarding this matter.

. ADJOURNMENT @ 5:54 PM

SSCSD Closed Session Minutes  Page 1



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.A. Adoption of Resolution 18-397. A resolution authorizing

staff to make payroll and federal tax payments to the government
electronically.

On a quarterly basis the District is required to submit tax payments to the IRS. Past
practice has been to make these payments via check, which is then mailed to the IRS.
The IRS typically requires that these types of payments be made electronically. Due to

the infrequency of our payments, staff had been advised that this function was not
required.

At this time the District bookkeeper has advised that the District should enroll in the IRS
electronic payment program. Enroliment will reduce the number of checks the Board is

required to sign as part of the warrant report. Staff has enclosed a handout from the IRS
website which provides information about this process.

Staff is recommending approval of Resolution No. 18-397.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



RESOLUTION NO. 18-397

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE USE OF ELECTRONIC FUNDS
TRANSFERS FOR IRS EMPLOYMENT TAX PAYMENTS

WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District (the “District”) is a community services

district duly formed under California Government Code Section 61000 et seq. to provide community
services within the District's service area: and

WHEREAS, the District, as an employer, must submit federal employment tax deposits to the Internal
Revenue Service; and

WHEREAS, the Internal Revenue Service, now mandates the use of electronic funds transfer for
federal employment tax deposits; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to comply with the mandate and to utilize electronic funds transfers
for federal employment tax deposits to the Internal Revenue Service.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the San Simeon Community Services District Board of
Directors as follows: The District General Manager and their designee are authorized to utilize
electronic funds transfers for federal tax deposits to the Internal Revenue Service.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director and on the
following roll call vote to wit:

AYES: NOES:

ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

the foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this ___ day of , 2018.

Daniel Williams, Chairperson

Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Charles Grace,
Secretary/General Manager

RES 397 Page1of1



W IRS

Depositing Employment Taxes

In general, you must deposit federal income tax withheld, and both the employer
and employee social security and Medicare taxes.

There are two deposit schedules, monthly and semi-weekly. Before the beginning
of each calendar year, you must determine which of the two deposit schedules you
are required to use. To determine your payment schedule, review Publication 15 for
Forms 941, 944 and 945, or Publication 51 for Form 943. If you fail to make a timely
deposit, you may be subject to a failure-to-deposit penalty of up to 15 percent.

Deposits for FUTA Tax (Form 940) are required for the quarter within which the tax
due exceeds $500. The tax must be deposited by the end of the month following the
end of the quarter.

You must use electronic funds transfer (EFTPS) to make all federal tax deposits. See
the Employment Tax Due Dates page for information on when deposits are due.

Reporting Employment Taxes

Generally, employers must report wages, tips and other compensation paid to an
employee by filing the required form(s) to the IRS. You must also report taxes you
deposit by filing Forms 940, 941 and 944 on paper or through e-file.

Federal Income Tax and Social Security and Medicare Tax

In general, employers who withhold federal income tax or social security and
Medicare taxes must file Form 941, Employer's Quarterly Federal Tax Return each

quarter. This includes withholding on sick pay and supplemental unemployment
benefits

File Form 943, Employer's Annual Federal Tax Return for Agricultural Employees if
you are filling to report agricultural wages.

File Form 944, Employer’s Annual Federal Tax Return if you have received written
notification about the Form 944 program.

File Form 945, Annual Return of Withheld Federal Income Tax if you are filing to
report backup withholding.

Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA)

Depositing and Reporting Employment Taxes

Related Topics

* Understanding
Employment Taxes

o EFTPS payment
procedures

¢ Employment Tax Due
Dates

e Withholding Tables

¢ IRS Tax Calendar for
Businesses and Self
Employed

» Correcting
Employment Taxes

» e file Form 940 941 or
944 for Small
Businesses

» Employment Taxes

Publications

¢ Employment Tax
Publications

Videos

s Small Business Taxes:
The Virtual Workshop

» IRS Videos for
Employers

Forms &
Instructions

» Employment Tax
Forms



Only the employer pays FUTA tax; it is not withheld from the employee's wages.
Report your FUTA taxes by filing Form 940, Employer’s Annual Federal
Unemployment (FUTA) Tax Return.

Preparing and Filing Form W-2

At the end of the year, the employer must complete Form W-2, Wage and Tax
Statement to report wages, tips and other compensation paid to an employee. File
Copy A of all paper Forms W-2 with Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, to the Social Security Administration (SSA). File Copy 1 to an
employee’s state or local tax department. ‘

Due Dates

See the Employment Tax Due Dates page for filing and depositing due dates. For

more information on depositing and filing these forms, refer to Publication 15,
Employer’s Tax Guide.

Rate the Small Business and Self-Employed Website

Page Last Reviewed or Updated: 01-Dec-2017



5. BUSINESS ITEMS

B. Adoption of Resolution 18-398. A resolution
authorizing staff to remove and destroy specified
documents from the master archive repository.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.B. Adoption of Resolution 18-398. A resolution authorizing

staff to remove and destroy specified documents from the master
archive repository.

Attached is a copy of District Policy # 4090. Policy # 4090 contains the current records
retention policy for the District. Staff has currently begun the process of updating the
policy and procedures manual. However, staff believes that any updates to this
particular policy would not require that the documents listed in “Exhibit A” be retained as
part of the District’s master archive. It should also be noted that these items are not
required to be kept under the current policy. Additionally, staff believes that these
documents have no historical use to the District

Policy #4090 authorizes the General Manager to seek Board approval prior to the
destruction of any items. The documents staff is requesting be destroyed are attached
as part of Resolution No.18-399 “Exhibit A”.

Staff is requesting approval to destroy all documents specified in “Exhibit A”.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



RESOLUTION NO. 18-398

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING
DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN DISTRICT RECORDS

WHEREAS, the maintenance of numerous records is expensive, slows
document retrieval, and is not necessary after a certain period of time for the effective
and efficient operation of the government of the San Simeon Community Services
District; and

WHEREAS, Sections 60200 through 60203 of the California Government Code
provides a procedure whereby a District may authorize the destruction or disposition of
records; and

WHEREAS, the District Records Retention Policy No. 4090 allows for the
destruction of records under certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, District policy states that the General Manager is authorized by the
Board of Directors to interpret and implement this policy, and to cause to be destroyed
any or all such records, papers and documents that meet the qualifications governing
the retention and disposal of records as described in the District's Record Retention
Policy No. 4090; and

WHEREAS, District finds that destruction of the records specified in Exhibit A
will not adversely affect any interest of the District or the public and their destruction
complies with the District's Records Retention Policy No. 4090 and other applicable
local, State and Federal law; and

WHEREAS, District shall permanently maintain a list, by category, of the types
of records destroyed that reasonably identifies the information contained in the records
of each category.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the San Simeon Community
Services District Board of Directors hereby grants the General Manager and designee
authorization to destroy records (documents, etc.) specified in Exhibit A.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director
and on the following roll call vote to wit:

AYES: NOES:
ABSTAIN: ABSENT:
the foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this ___ day of , 2018.

Reso. No 18-398 page 1 of 2



Daniel Williams, Chairperson

Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Charles Grace,
Secretary/General Manager

Reso. No 18-398 page 2 of 2



o V/IN .............. paypadsion P ¢102-£00C SQN3S YI3YD pue S3dI0AU| d/Y 0 sa1do)):
S 8(e) . o] paypedsioN i voog/er/e00fe/L J5iSiEaY 1Unooy SUBALD|
- 8e) . o] paypadsioN L eelog/ IO TE /T T s gpa y00g YU USiliM PUEH

8(e) i paywadsioNn 1T Tzoog i d w«u.&.m.ﬁmp.u.wmmma&.
e S Sepusay Jo 53| &,

memdecabanak

e mmdecedannbecabcrdenadeenbee ek o alen

+S1B3A 0T G6/0€/9-v6/1/L

¥S1B3A 0T ¥6/0€/9-€6/1/L

m«mv_u_._. YHON <m3.

S19)d11 YHON <mD.

Jaquiny dnoJn  poLIdd UOIIUSISY PapuUWILLOIBY pJ023y jo a1eq SspJoaay jo uondiasag

V lIgIHX3
86€-8T "ON OS3d



Jaquinp dnoup

‘lenuew Adijod 1013s1Q 3y Ul paisi| Ajjeaisnads swedy awil ON 4

pay1dads 10N 96/0€/9-v6/1/L m sjuswAed Junoddy 3ul||ig;
T Tpaywadsion T v6/0€/o-c6/T/L
T payadsioNn T ¢6/0g/9-06/T/L “"
i paybadsioN TR 06/0€/9-68/1/s
T paypadsioN i 700z-6661
L Tpaywadsion T 200C-666T m
o paypadsioN U UTTTTZooggsel ;
{ T Uonsnisag Suissnbey sigeis ¢ v6/0€/9-8/TT/8
fr KSIBOAOT T geeT-066T
o LSlepor T oooz i
P WSIBOAOT T 6661

paioads JoN
payoads JoN

peeap -

decedonebonckhoosdecndecndennbocabondenadanehenakas .

(]

o

o

o~
L

£SIB3A OT

i S I .

poliad Uollualoy PapuatlItuOdIoY PA033Y j0 aleq SP10J°Y jO Co_un_‘_umwﬁ

v lIgIHX3
86€-81 "ON OS3d



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE: Records Retention
POLICY NUMBER: 4090

4090.10  The purpose of this policy is to: provide guidelines to staff regarding the retention or
disposal of SSCSD records; provide for the identification, maintenance, safeguarding and disposal
of records in the normal course of business; ensure prompt and accurate retrieval of records; and
ensure compliance with legal and regulatory requirements.

4090.20  Vital and important records, regardless of recording media, are those having legal,
financial, operational, or historical value to the District.

4090.30  The General Manager is authorized by the Board of Directors to interpret and implement
this policy, and to cause to be destroyed any or all such records, papers and documents that meet the
qualifications governing the retention and disposal of records, specified below.

4090.40 Pursuant to the provisions of California Government Code § 60200 through 60204,
California Water Code § 21404, and the guidelines prepared by the State Controller's office and the
Controller's Advisory Committee for Special Districts, the following qualifications will govern the
retention and disposal of records of the SSCSD.

4090.41  Duplicate records, papers and documents may be destroyed at any time without the
necessity of Board authorization or copying to photographic or electronic media.

4090.42  Originals of records, papers and documents more than two (2) years old that were
prepared or received in any manner other than pursuant to State or Federal statute may be destroyed
without the necessity of copying to photographic or electronic media.

4090.43  In no instances are records, papers or documents to be destroyed where there is a
continuing need for such records for such matters as pending litigation, special projects, etc.

4090.44  Records, papers or documents which are not expressly required by law to be filed
and preserved may be destroyed if all of the following conditions are met:

4090.441 The record, paper or document is photographed, microphotographed,
reproduced on film of a type approved for permanent photographic records by the National Bureau of
Standard, or copies to an approved electronic media;

4090.442 The device used to reproduce such record, paper or document on film, or
retrieves and prints the document from the electronic media, is one which accurately reproduces the
original thereof in all details; and,

[f\data\assorted\polman\records.ret, 3/8/18] 1



4090.443  The photographs, microphotographs, or other reproductions on film are
placed in conveniently accessible files and provisions is made for preserving, examining, and using
the same, together with documents stored via electronic media.

4090.45  Any accounting record except the journals and ledgers which are more than five
years old and which were prepared or received in any manner other than pursuant to State statute
may be authorized for destruction, provided that:

4090.451 There is no continuing need for said record, i.e., long-term transactions,
special projects, pending litigations, etc., and;

4090.452  There exists in a permanent file, an audit report or reports covering the
inclusive period of said record, and that;

4090.453  Said audit report or reports were prepared pursuant to procedures outlined in
Government Code Section 26909 and other State or Federal audit requirements, and that;

4090.454  Said audit or audits contain the expression of an unqualified opinion.

4090.46  Any accounting record created for a specific event or action may be destroyed upon
authorization five years after said event has in all respects terminated. Any source document detailed
in aregister, journal, ledger or statement may be authorized for destruction five years from the end of
the fiscal period to which it applies. The following may be destroyed at any time:

4090.461 Duplicated (original-subject to aforementioned requirements).
4090.462 Rough drafts, notes or working papers (except audit).

4090.463  Cards, listings, nonpermanent indices, other papers used for controlling work
or transitory files.

4090.47  All payroll and personnel records shall be retained indefinitely. Originals may upon
authorization be destroyed after seven years retention, provided said records have been microfilmed
and qualify for destruction section 4, above. Payroll and personnel records include the following:

4090.4701 Accident reports, injury claims and settlements.
4090.4702 Medical histories.

4090.4703 Injury frequency charts.

4090.4704 Applications, changes and terminations of employees.
4090.4705 Insurance records of employees.

4090.4706 Time cards.

4090.4707 Classification specifications (job descriptions).
4090.4708 Performance evaluation forms.

4090.4709 Earning records and summaries.
4090.4710 Retirements.

SSSCSD POLICY HANDBOOK.
Policy #4090 - "Records Retention" 2



4090.48  All assessing records may upon authorization be destroyed after seven years
retention from lien date; however, their records may be destroyed three years after the lien date when
said records are microfilmed as provided for section 4, above.

4090.49  Records of proceedings for the authorization of long-term debt, bonds, warrants,
loans,etc., after issuance or execution may be destroyed if microfilmed as provided for in section 4,
above. Terms and conditions of bonds warrants, and other long-term agreements should be retained
until final payment, and thereafter may be destroyed in less than ten years if microfilmed as provided
for in section 4, above. Paid bonds, warrant certificates and interest coupons may be destroyed after
six months if detailed payment records are kept for ten years.

4090.50  Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors are usually retained indefinitely
in their original form. However, they may upon authorization be destroyed if said minutes are
microfilmed as provided for in section 4, above. Recording tapes (or other media) of Board meetings
will be kept for a period of one year from the date of the recorded meeting, after which they will be
destroyed.

4090.51 Construction records, such as bids, correspondence, change orders, etc., shall not be
kept in excess of seven years unless they pertain to a project which includes a guarantee or grant and,
in that event, they shall be kept for the life of the guarantee or grant plus seven years. As-built plans
for any public facility or works shall be retained as long as said facility is in existence.

4090.52  Contracts should be retained for its life plus seven years. Any unaccepted bid or
proposal for the construction or installation of any building, structure or other public work which is
more than two (2) years old may be destroyed.

4090.53  Property records, such as documents of title, shall be kept until the property is
transferred or otherwise no longer owned by the District.

SSSCSD POLICY HANDBOOK
Policy #4090 - "Records Retention” 3



AUTHORIZATION. Approval from the General Manager, as authorized by the District's Board

Appendix A

Definitions for Records Retention and Disposal Policy

of Directors.

ACCOUNTING RECORDS. Include but are not limited to the following:

a. SOURCE DOCUMENTS

(1) Invoices

(2) Warrants

(3) Requisitions/Purchase Orders (attached to invoices)

(4) Cash Receipts

(5) Claims (attached to warrants in place of invoices)

(6) Bank Statements

(7) Bank Deposits

(8) Checks

(9) Bills

(10) Various accounting authorizations taken from Board minutes, resolutions or contracts
b. JOURNALS

(1) Cash Receipts

(2) Accounts Receivable or Payable Register

(3) Check or Warrant (payables)

(4) General Journal

(5) Payroll Journal
c. LEDGERS

(1) Expenditure

(2) Revenue

(3) Accounts Payable or Receivable Ledger

(4) Construction

(5) General Ledger

(6) Assets/Depreciation

d. TRIAL BALANCE

SSSCSD POLICY HANDBOOK
Policy #4090 - "Records Retention"



10.

e. STATEMENTS (Interim or Certified - Individual or All Fund)
(1) Balance Sheet
(2) Analysis of Changes in Available Fund Balance
(3) Cash Receipts and Disbursements
(4) Inventory of Fixed Assets (Purchasing)

f. JOURNAL ENTRIES

g. Payroll and personnel records include but are not limited to the following:
(1)  Accident reports, injury claims and settlements
(2) Applications, changes or terminations of employees
(3) Earnings records and summaries
(4) Fidelity Bonds
(5) Garnishments
(6) Insurance records of employees
(7)  Job Descriptions
(8) Medical Histories
(9) Retirements
(10) Time Cards

h. OTHER
(1) Inventory Records (Purchasing)
(2) Capital Asset Records (Purchasing)
(3) Depreciation Schedule
(4) Cost Accounting Records

LIFE. The inclusive or operational or valid dates of a document.

RECORD. Any paper, bound book or booklet, card, photograph, drawing, chart, blueprint,
map, tape, microfilm, or other document, issued by or received in a department, and maintained
and used as information in the conduct of its operations.

RECORD COPY. The official District copy of a document or file.

RECORD SERIES. A group of records, generally filed together, and having the same reference
and retention value.

RECORDS CENTER. The site selected for storage of inactive records.

RECORDS DISPOSAL. The planning for and/or the physical operation involved in the transfer
of records to the Records Center, or the authorized destruction of records pursuant to the
approved Records Retention Schedule.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE. The consolidated, approved schedule list of all District
records which timetables the life and disposal of all records.

RETENTION CODE. Abbreviation of retention action which appears on the retention
schedule.

SSSCSD POLICY HANDBOOK
Policy #4090 - "Records Retention" 5



11. VITAL RECORDS. Records which, because of the information they contain, are essential to
one or all of the following:

(a) The resumption and/or continuation of operations;
(b) The recreation of legal and financial status of the District, in case of a disaster;

(c) The fulfillment of obligations to bondholders, customers, and employees.

Vital records include but are not limited to the following:

(1) Agreements (45) Spray permits

(2) Annexations and detachments (46) Statements of Economic Interest
(3) As-built drawings (47) State surplus acquisitions

(4) Audits (48) Warehouse requisitions

(5) Contract drawings (49) Warrant/Voucher register

(6) Customer statements (40) Warrants (with backup)

(7) Deeds (41) Water rights history

(8) Depreciation schedule
(9) Disposal of surplus & excess
property
(10) Disposal of scrap materials
(11) District insurance records
(12) District water rights
(13) Employee accident reports, injury
claims & settlements '
(14) Employee earning records
(15) Employee fidelity bonds
(16) Employee insurance records
(17) Encroachment permits (by others)
(18) Encroachment permits (by OWID)
(19) Facility improvement plans
(20) Improvement districts
(21) Individual water rights
(22) Individual claims/settlements
(23) Inventory
(24) Journal vouchers
(25) Ledgers
(26) Licenses & permits (to operate)
(27) Loans & grants
(28) Maps
(29) Minutes of Board meetings
(40) Payroll register
(41) Policies, Rules & Regulations
(42) Purchase orders & requisitions
(43) Restricted materials permits
(44) Rights of ways & easements

SSSCSD POLICY HANDBOOK
Policy #4090 - "Records Retention" 6



Appendix B
Records Retention & Storage Summary

Group

Title or Description

Original

Duplicate

Retention Periods

Office

Record
Center

Retain
or
Destroy

Records affeeting title to real property or liens
thereof.

2 yrs.

OP

ES

Records required to be kept permanently by statute.

2 yrs.

op

ES

Minutes, ordinances & resolutions of Board.

2 yrs.

OP

ES

Documents with lasting historical, administrative,
legal, fiscal, or research value.

2 yrs.

OP

ES

Correspondence, operational reports and
information upon which District policy has been
established.

2 yrs.

10 yrs.

12 yrs.

Duplicates of 5, above, when retention is necessary
for reference.

2 yrs.

2 yrs.

Records requiring retention for more than five
years, but no more than fifteen years by statute or
administrative value.

2 yrs.

14 yrs.

15 yrs.

Duplicates needed for administrative purposes for
five to fifteen years.

2 yrs.

14 yrs.

15 yrs.

All other original District records, or instruments,
books or papers that are considered public
documents not included in Groups 1 through 8.

2 yrs.

1yr.

4 yrs.

10

Duplicates and other documents not public records
required to be maintained for administrative
purposes.

2 yrs.

4 yrs.

5 yrs.

11

Duplicate records requiring retention for
administrative purposes such as reference material
for making up budgets, planning and programming.

3 yrs.

12

Reference files (copies of documents which
duplicate the record copies filed elsewhere in the
District; documents which require no action and
are non-record; rough drafts, notes, feeder reports,
and similar working papers accumulated in
preparation of a communication, study or other
document, and cards, listings, indexes and other
papers used for controlling work).

1yr.

1yr.

13

Transitory files, including letters of transmittal
(when not a public record), suspense copies when
reply has been received, routine requests for

SSSCSD POLICY HANDBOOK
Policy #4090 - "Records Retention"

3 mos.

3 mos.




information and publication, tracer letters, feeder
reports, and other duplicate copies no longer
needed.

14

Original documents disposable upon occurrence of
an event or an action (i.e., audit, job completion,
completion of contract, etc.) or upon obsolescence,
supersession, revocation.

2 yrs.

3 yrs.

S yrs.

15

Policy files and reference sets of publications.

16

Duplicates or non-record documents required for
administrative needs but destroyable on occurrence
of an event or an action.

OP
ES
I

= Original or photographic copy.
= May be destroyed if stored in electronic media.
= Indefinitely

SSSCSD POLICY HANDBOOK
Policy #4090 - "Records Retention"




5. BUSINESS ITEMS

Discussion and Direction to Staff regarding the amended
Policies and Procedures Manual (Board of Directors and
Board Meeting sections) for the District.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.C. Discussion and Direction to Staff regarding the amended
Policies and Procedures Manual (Board of Directors and Board
Meeting sections) for the District.

It has been many years since the District’s Policy and Procedure manual has been
updated. District Counsel is currently working on updating the manual to be in
compliance with the newest version that was approved by the California Special District
Association (CSDA) last year.

Both Counsel and Staff have determined that the preferred way to move forward with
adopting the new manual will be to present small sections. Staff will present a small
section to the Board for their input. The recommended changes received at the meeting
section will be incorporated and a final version shall be presented at the following Board
meeting. This will allow for the Board to approve the final version of each individual
section.

Attached please find a draft version of the proposed changes to the policy and
procedures manual section 1.0 Board of Directors intended to replace existing
sections 5000 and 6000. Staff has used red strikethrough font to document the
proposed changes to the CSDA version. Staff is requesting that Board go through each
edited section and determine if this language can be removed.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SECTION 1.00 Board of Directors (PREVIOUSLY THE 5000 & 6000 SERIES)

1.01  Authority of the Board. The Board of Directors is the governing body of the
District. The Board shall act only at its regular meeting, regular adjourned meetings, special
meetings or emergency meetings.

1.02  Officers. At the regular meeting in December following a general election, the
Directors shall elect one of their members Chairperson of the Board and another of the
members Vice Chairperson of the Board. Term of office for each shall be one (1) year. The
elected Chairperson or the Vice Chairperson may succeed him or herself in office once, for
two (2) terms or two (2) years in office. Should the Chairperson or Vice Chairperson vacate
his or her office prior to the end of the prescribed one-year term, a replacement shall be
appointed by the Directors to complete the term of the replaced officer.

1.03  Attendance at Meetings. Members of the Board of Directors shall attend all regular
and special meetings of the Board unless there is good cause for absence.

1.04 Vacancy. A vacancy shall occur if any member ceases to discharge the duty of
his/her office for the period of three (3) consecutive months except as authorized by the
Board of Directors.

1.05 Remuneration. Members of the Board of Directors shall receive a monthly
"Director’s Fee," the amount of which shall be annually established by the Board as set forth
in the adopted budget. However, a member of the Board who does not attend the regular
monthly meeting of the Board is not entitled to the monthly "Director's Fee”.

1.06 Reimbursement. Members of the Board of Directors shall be reimbursed for all
legitimate expenses incurred in attending any meetings or in making any trips on official
business of the Board when so authorized in accordance with policies. Reimbursement for
the cost of the use of a Director's vehicle shall be on the basis of total miles driven and at the
rate specified in the Internal Revenue Service Guidelines in effect at the time of the vehicle.

1.07 Membership in Associations. The Board of Directors shall ordinarily hold
membership in and attend meetings of such national, state, and local associations as may
exist which have applicability to the functions of the District, and shall look upon such
memberships as an opportunity for in-service training. The Board of Directors shall maintain
membership in the California Special Districts Association and shall insure that annual dues
are paid when due. The Chairperson shall be selected to represent the District in accordance
with said chapter's constitution/bylaws, and the Vice Chairperson shall serve as an alternate
for the representation.

SECTION 2.00 Duties of the Board of Directors

2.01 Presiding Officer. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board. The
Vice Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board in the absence of the Chairperson.

1



If both the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson are absent, the Directors in attendance shall
select a Director to preside over the meeting.

2.02  Duties of the Chairperson. The Chairperson of the Board shall preserve order and
decorum and shall decide questions of order, subject to appeal to the Board of Directors. The
Chairperson from the chair may place a motion before the Board, second a motion and vote
irrespective of the existence of an otherwise tie vote.

The Chairperson shall act as spokesperson for the Board with respect to its actions and
policies, and those of the District. This provision, however, shall not preclude any other
member of the Board from making appropriate comments within the scope of his or her
position.

The Chairperson, or any member of the Board or staff person so designated, shall represent
the Board where it is appropriate or desirable for the District to appear, at meetings of other
public agencies, private entities, before public or private groups, or on other public or private
occasions. However, this provision shall not limit the attendance of any Director or
authorized officer or employee of the District in conformance with the requirements of the
Brown Act.

The Chairperson shall work through the General Manager, counsel or other officer of the
District to obtain such information as may be necessary and appropriate to assist the Board in
its deliberations, and may direct staff to implement the policies and decisions of the Board.
Individual members of the Board shall not act independently to direct staff in the
performance of their duties, unless specifically provided for in these policies or as approved
by the Board.

2.03  Duties of the Vice Chairperson. The Vice Chairperson shall act if the Chairperson
is absent or unable to act and shall exercise all of the powers of the Chairperson on such
occasions.

2.04 Authority of Individual Board Members. All powers of the District shall be
exercised and performed by the Board as a body. Individual Board Members, except as
provided in these policies or otherwise authorized by the Board, shall have no independent
power to act for the District, or the Board, or to direct staff of the District.

SECTION 3.00 Staff and Consultants

3.01 Staff. The Board shall, as necessary, appoint a General Manager and a District
Secretary. The General Manager may also act as District Secretary, but no Director shall be
appointed as General Manager or District Secretary. The General Manager, District Secretary
or a third party may also be appointed as the Finance Officer.

3.02  Consultants and Compensation. The Board may also appoint and employ, fix the
compensation of, and prescribe the duties and authorities of other officers, employees,
attorneys, engineers, and other professional consultants as necessary or convenient for the
business of the District.

SECTION 4.011 Duties of Staff



4.01 Duties of General Manager. The General Manager shall be responsible for all of
the following:
o The implementation of the policies established by the Board of Directors for the
operation of the District.
?Fl : ; L e S e )
employees;—consistent—with—the—employee—relations—system—established—by—the
Beard-ef Directors »
e The supervision of the District’s facilities and services.
The supervision of the District’s finances.

4.02 Duties of District Secretary. The District Secretary shall prepare and mail or send
by electronic media to each person entitled thereto copies of agendas, minutes of the
preceding meeting, and notice of meetings. The District Secretary shall prepare minutes for
adoption by the Board of Directors setting forth all actions taken by the Board and shall
preserve minutes and other records of actions of the governing Board. Upon Board Action, a
recording secretary may be appointed to record and transcribe the minutes of meetings.

SECTION 5.00 Meetings: Time, Place and Manner

5.01 Time. The time for regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be the second
Wednesday of each calendar month at 6:00 p.m. The date, time and place of regular Board
meetings shall be reconsidered annually at the annual organization meeting of the Board.

5.02  Place. The place of meetings of the Board of Directors shall be in Cavalier Banquet
Room

located at 250 San Simeon Avenue, San Simeon, California, unless otherwise designated by
the Board of Directors.

5.03 Recording. The proceedings of all regular and-special-meetings shall be recorded by
audiotape or other electronic media. Recordings shall be retained for a period of 10 years.
Video and audio taping of regular erspeeial meetings shall conform to Government Code
Sections 54953.5 & 54953.6.

5.04 Special and Emergency Meetings. The time, place and manner of calling all other
meetings of the Board of Directors shall be undertaken as prescribed in the Government
Code Section 54950 et seq.

5.05 Adjourned Meetings. A majority vote by the Board of Directors may terminate any
meeting at any place in the agenda to any time and place specified in the order of
adjournment, except that if no Directors are present at any regular or adjourned regular
meeting, the General Manager may declare the meeting adjourned to a stated time and place.

5.06 Compliance with the Brown Act. All meetings of the Board of Directors and
Committees shall be open and public and all persons shall be permitted to attend any public
meeting of the Board of Directors except as provided by law; provided, however, that closed
sessions may be held when permitted by law.

5.07 Secret Ballots. Secret ballots are not allowed.

SECTION 6.00 Agendas.

Commented [RL1]: Itisr ded that this | be
removed because the District does not have any employees. This is a
matter that would be handled by the contractor.




6.01 Setting of Agenda. The General Manager, in consultation with the Board
Chairperson, shall set the agenda. Committee recommendations on topics to be updated on
the agenda shall be given to the Board Chairperson or their designee General-Manager.
Individual Di : be-placed bro-apanida) i8ine tie-G |
Managerof theirrequest-no-laterthan-5:00-p-m—10-days priorto-the-meeting date:

6.02 Consent Calendar. Agendas of Board meetings shall incorporate a consent calendar
listing items of a routine nature not normally requiring discussion. The following is a listing
of consent calendar items, which may be amended from time to time by the direction of the
Board of Directors or by the General Manager and the District Secretary, as they deem
appropriate: (1) Approval of Minutes, (2) Reports, (3) Approval of Bills Paid (4)
Informational Items. Approval of the consent calendar shall take place by a motion and a
second of the Board and passed by a roll call vote indicating a majority vote.

]

6.03 Distribution. The District Secretary shall prepare an agenda for each regular meeting
and shall post and mail or send by electronic media the agenda to persons entitled thereto at
least 72 hours prior to the meeting. The District Secretary shall prepare an agenda for each
special meeting and post this agenda 24 hours prior to the meeting,

6.04 Additional Distribution. Agendas shall be mailed or sent by electronic media to any
person who has on file a written request to receive agendas, after the District has received
payment of the appropriate fees to cover either faxing or mailing of said agendas.

6.06 Agenda Change. The Board can add an item to the agenda with a 2/3 vote of the
Board if the body determines that the matter in question constitutes an emergency or for
other cause permitted under Government Code Section 54954.2(b).

6.07 Public Comments on Agenda Items. Any member of the public may address the
Board on any item on the agenda at the time that item is being considered by the Board.
Speakers will be limited to three (3) minutes per agenda item as monitored by the District
Secretary. Additional time may be extended by the Chairperson. Speakers shall not be
allowed to “split” their time, nor shall they be permitted to “reserve” all or any portion of
their allotted time. If any person fails or refuses to abide by these rules, the Chairperson, after
warning the speaker, may declare that the speaker is disrupting, disturbing or impeding the
orderly conduct of the meeting and order the speaker to leave the meeting room.

6.08 Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda. Any member of the public may
address the Board on any item of interest to the public that is within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the District that is not on the agenda, subject to the time limits and restrictions
for public comments on agenda items. No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on
the agenda unless authorized in accordance with the procedures set forth in Government
Code Section 54954.2. The Board shall not engage in debate, dialogue, or take action on any
matter brought to its attention under public comment, except to refer the matter to staff or to
determine that the matter should be included on a future agenda for consideration and action.
4

Commented [RL2]: Itisr ded that this | be
removed. There is a place on the agenda which allows for future
agenda items to be discussed. This method allows for a consensus to
be reached in order for an item to be placed on the next agenda.

Commented [RL3]: It is recommended that this item also be
removed. If the agenda has not been posted yet then how would
someone know if they should make this request. Additionally, there
is a place on the agenda which allows for a person to discuss items
not on the agenda. Also see section 6.08




6.09 Manning of Address the Board by an Individual. A member of the public
addressing the Board may give his or her name — in an audible tone of voice for the record.
All remarks shall be addressed to the Board as body, not to any individual Director. No
person, other than a Director, General Manager or District Counsel, and the person having
the floor, shall be permitted to enter into any general discussion without the permission of the
Chairperson.

6.10 Manner of Addressing the Board by a Group of Persons. Whenever members of
the public wish to address the Board on the same subject matter, it shall be proper for the
Chairperson to request that a spokesperson be chosen by the group to address the Board and,
in case additional matters are to be presented at the time by any member of that group, to
limit the number of persons so addressing the Board, so as to avoid repetition before the
Board. The Chairperson may set a time limit for each side of an issue. Government Code
54957.9 permits the legislative body to clear the room if the meeting is willfully interrupted
so as to render further conduct of the meeting unfeasible.

6-1H—Correspondence-to-the Board-—All-written-or-electronic-correspondence-addressed-to

the-Board-o cetronie
correspondence-and-writien-responses-in-reply—thereto—ifany—shall-be-distributed—to—each

SECTION 7.00 Minutes

7.01 Minutes. The District Secretary shall keep minutes of regular and special meetings
of the Board. In-addition;-the-Seeretary-shall-mail-or-send-by-electronic-media-copies-of the

pfepesed—mmutes—eeﬁeBeafd—Ghampeﬁsen—fer—fewew— Copies of said minutes shall be made

for distribution to each ‘member of the Board with the agenda for the next regular Board .

meeting.

lOHu&eHﬁdee—RemMﬂrgs—A—wde&aad%%&Hape%%ﬂgeﬁawmeﬁmgef

7.03 Record of Motions, Resolutions and Ordinances. Motions, resolutions or
ordinances shall be recorded as having passed or failed, and individual votes will be recorded
unless the action was unanimous. All resolutions and ordinances adopted by the Board shall
be numbered consecutively starting new at the beginning of each fiscal year.

7.04 Procedure for Minutes. The minutes of Board meetings shall be maintained as
hereinafter outlined.

7.04.01 Procedure:
e Date, place and type of each meeting;

5

Commented [RL4]: Itisr ded that this | be
removed. There is not a way for staff to enforce this. The current
practice is that any correspondence that this mailed to a Board
member is distributed to each Board member. If a member of the
public emails one Board member only, there is not a way for staff to
enforce the distribution of this correspondence.

| Commented [RL5]: Itisr ded that this language be
r d. The mi are approved by Board action each month.
Commented [RL6]: Itisr ded that this | be

removed. Closed sessions items are to be kept confidential.
Recording of a closed session meeting could potentially create issues
for the District.




e Directors present and absent byname;

e Call to order;

e Arrival of tardy Directors by name;

e Pre-adjournment departure of Directors by name, or if absence takes place
when any agenda items are acted upon;

e Adjournment of the meeting;

7.04.02 Board Actions:

e Approval or amended approval of the minutes of preceding meetings;
" . . 1. : o],

¢ Complete information as to each subject including the roll call record of

the vote on a motion if not unanimous;

e All Board resolutions and ordinances in complete context, numbered
ser1ally for each fiscal year;

Fceewed—anée%hemeaeﬂ—takeﬂ—
e A record by number of all warrants approved for payment
e Adoption of the annual budget;
e Financial reports, including water and wastewater sales, balances of

District checking accounts, and a monthly balance sheet. eelections
received-and-depesited-and-sales-of District-property;-shall-be-presented-to
the-Board-every-month:

-—A—F%efd-ef—au—impeptmt—eefrespeaéeﬁe&

° A-ecord-ofthe General Manager's report to the Board;

‘—Apmea%Ppelﬁe&afxd—Beafd-aéepteMegfﬂa&%s—and
o—A-record-of-all-visitors-and-delegations-appearing before-the Board-

7.02  Storage. The official minutes of the regular and special meetings of the Board shall
be saved on the District computer. This computer shall be backed up onto a hard drive that is
stored in a safe deposit box that is located at Pacific Premiere Bank. shall-be-keptin-afire-
proef-vault-or-in-fire-resistant-locked-cabinets— Minutes of the Board of Director meetings
shall be public records open to inspection by the public. The Secretary shall make copies
available to any person who has made a request in compliance with the California Public
Records Request Act.

SECTION 8.00 Rules of Order for Meetings

8.01 General. Action items shall be brought before and considered by the board by motion
in accordance with this policy. These rules of order are intended to be informal and applied
flexibly. The board prefers a flexible form of meeting and, therefore, does not strictly follow
Robert’s Rules of Order.

-| Commented [RL7]: Itis

d, {Commenmd [RL8]: Itisr

--| Commented [RL9]: Itisr

--| Commented [RL11]: It is

ded that this | be
removed. There are separate agendas and minutes taken for special
meetings.

|

ded that this | be
removed. Itis redundant. The item listed below it covers this
information.

ded that this | be
removed for several reasons. The General Manager has purchasing
authority under a specified amount. This language is redundant
because entering into a contract for an amount over the General
Manager’s limit requires Board action.

The District does not have any “employees”.
Record of all bid p , etc. would be includ
specific agenda item.

Record of all important correspondence. I am unclear how staff
would go about making this determination without Board action.
The last two items are already included as part of the minutes.

d under the

[Commented [RL10]:

ded that this lang; be
edited. In the event of a natural disaster storing paper copies of
minutes onsite does not protect these items.




8.02 Obtaining the Floor. Any member of the Board desiring to speak should address the
Chairperson and upon recognition by the Chairperson, may address the subject under
discussion.

8.03 Motions. Any member of the Board, including the Chairperson, may make or second a
motion. A motion shall be brought and considered when a member of the Board makes a
motion and another Director seconds the motion. The motion is then open to discussion and
debate. After the matter has been fully discussed and debated, the Chairperson will call for the
vote.

8.04 Motion to Amend. A main motion may be amended before it is voted on, either by
the consent of the members of the Board who moved and seconded, or by a new motion and
second.

8.05 Motion to Postpone. A main motion may be postponed to a certain time by a motion
to postpone, which is then seconded and approved by a majority of the Board.

8.06 Motion to Refer to Committee. A main motion may be referred to a Board
committee for further study and recommendation by a motion to refer to committee, which is
then seconded and approved by a majority vote of the Board.

8.07 Motion to Close Debate and Vote Immediately. As provided above, any member
of the Board may move to close debate and immediately vote on a main motion.

8.08 Motion to Adjourn. A meeting may be adjourned by motion made, seconded, and
approved by a majority vote of the Board before voting on a main motion.

8.09 Decorum. The Chairperson shall take whatever actions are necessary and appropriate
to preserve order and decorum during Board meetings, including public hearings. The
Chairperson may eject any person or persons making personal impertinent or slanderous
remarks, refusing to abide by a request from the Chairperson, or otherwise interrupting the
meeting or hearing.

SECTION 9.00 Actions and Decisions

9.01 Method of Action. The Board of Directors shall act only by ordinance, resolution or
motion in accordance with these policies.

9.02 Majority/ Quorum. The majority of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business.

9.63 Majority Vote Required. No ordinance, resolution or motion shall be passed or
shall become effective without the affirmative vote of at least a majority of the members of
the Board. Three (3) Directors represent a quorum for the conduct of business. Actions taken
at a meeting where only a quorum is present, therefore, require all three (3) votes to be
effective (unless a 4/5 vote is required by policy or other law). A member abstaining in a
vote is considered as absent for that vote.

Example 1: If 3 of 5 Directors are present at a meeting, a quorum exists and business
can be conducted. However, if | Director abstains on a particular action and the other 2 -cast

7



"aye" votes, no action is taken because a "majority of the Board" did not vote in favor of the
action.

Example 2: If an action is proposed requiring a two-thirds vote and 2 Directors
abstain, the proposed action cannot be approved because 4 of the 5 Directors would have to
vote in favor of the action.

Example 3: If a vacancy exists on the Board and a vote is taken to appoint an
individual to fill said vacancy, 3 Directors must vote in favor of the appointment for it to be
approved. If 2 of the 4 Directors present abstain, the appointment is not approved.

9.04 Recordation of Vote Exceptions. For action taken by motion without the unanimous
vote of all Directors present voting, the names of the Ayes and Noes shall be entered in the
minutes. For passage of all ordinances and resolutions, the names of the Ayes, Noes, Abstain
and Absent shall be entered into the minutes of the Board.

9.05 Direction to Staff. The Board may give directions, however, which are not formal
action. Such directions do not require formal procedural process. Such directions include the
Board's directives and instructions to the General Manager. The Chairperson shall determine
by consensus a Board directive and shall state it for clarification. Should any two Directors
challenge the statement of the Chairperson, a voice vote may be requested. A formal motion
may be made to place a disputed directive on a future agenda for Board consideration, or to
take some other action (such as refer the matter to the General Manager for review and
recommendation, etc.). Informal action by the Board is still Board action and shall only
occur regarding matters which appear on the agenda for the Board meeting during which said
informal action is taken.

SECTION 10.00 Deviations

10.00 Deviations. No deviation from or failure to follow the procedures set forth in this
Code shall invalidate any action or decision of the Board of Directors unless such deviation
or failure has substantially prejudiced the rights of an interested person.

SECTION 11.00 Records

11.01 Records. Public records of the San Simeon Community Services District shall be
open to inspection as provided in the California Public Records Act.

SECTION 12.00 Committees

12.01 Standmg Committees. The District has the following standmg committees:

e Budget/ Finances — This committee shall be concerned with the financial

management of the District, including the preparation of an annual budget and
major expenditures.

o—Water/Facility —This-committee-shall-be-coneerned-with-the formulation-of plans
Mmagmg—mﬂ%&&ﬁg—md%m—amﬁg—éhe—%wwks—geals%c—gafé—m
&ltefﬂaﬂve—“*&teHeiﬁees—aﬁd—ﬁae&ﬂmemmee—aadq*pgfades-

I v

- {Commenhed [RL12]:

Commented [RL13]: Many of the items that are discussed at the

" | Water Committee (WC) meetings are later presented to the Board.

The issue of Board members that are not part of the WC wanting to
attend these meetings has been addressed several times. The Board
may want to consider just handling WC business as part of the
regular Board meetings? Or the WC could meet on an as needed
basis when there are specific tasks assigned to them.




12.02 General Rules Governing Committees. The Chairperson of the Board of Directors
shall appoint members of the Board of Directors to serve on these Standing Committees. The
Chair shall appoint, subject the Board approval, and publicly announce the members of the
standing committees for the ensuing year no later than the Board’s regular meeting in
January. Committees shall be governed by the following policies and rules.

* No more than two Directors of the Board shall serve on any one Committee.
Other Directors may attend Committee meetings as observers in accordance with
the Brown Act, but have no authority to participate in any way in Committee
discussions.

» Committees should focus on matters, which typically require extensive research
and review, but should not operate in such a way that they make management
decisions better left to paid staff.

¢ A Committee may take no action. Recommendations for formal action of the
Board of Directors are made in the Committee reports.

e Any Committee that is appointed by action of the Board of Directors and/or has
members of the public serving on the Committee shall then come under the
posting requirements of the Brown Act and shall be open to the public.

* The meetings of Standing Committees shall be held when called by the Chair or
other Director member.

¢ Duties and Functions: At the time the Chairperson forms the Standing
Committee, he/she shall give instructions of the duties for each Committee.
Additional duties and functions may be delegated by the Chairperson, as the
needs arise.

¢ The Committee shall give a report at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors
and if a need to take action should arise, the Committee shall bring a
recommendation to the Board of Directors at any duly noticed meeting. The
Committee Chairman shall notify the General Manager of items to be placed on
the agenda where action is needed, if possible, one week prior to the meeting.; v

12.03 Ad Hoc Committees. Ad hoc Committees may be created by the Board of Directors
to undertake special assignments on behalf of the Board. An ad hoc Committee shall exist
for a specified term or until its special assignments are completed, whichever comes first,
but its existence may be extended for an added term or added assignments by action of the
Board. Unless otherwise specified, members of an ad hoc Committee shall be appointed by
the Chairperson of the Board and shall serve at the Chairperson's pleasure.

12.04. Special Committees. Special Committees may be created by the Board of Directors
to undertake special assignments on behalf of the Board. A Special Committee shall
continue in existence indefinitely. Unless otherwise specified, members of a Special
Committee shall be appointed by the Chairperson of the Board and shall serve at the
Chairperson's pleasure.

12.05 Subcommittees. Subcommitices may be created by any Standing Committee of the
Board of Directors to undertake specific assignments on behalf of the Committee. The
Standing Committee creating a Subcommittee shall establish such term, as it deems
desirable. Unless otherwise specified, members of a Subcommittee shall be appointed by the
Chairman of the Subcommittee’s parent Committee and shall serve at the Chairperson's
pleasure.

H

Commented [RL14]: Depending on what is decided this
language may need to be edited or even removed.




SECTION 13.00 Board Conduct

13.01 Conflict of Interest. No Director shall make, participate in or in any way attempt to
use his or her official position to influence a decision on any issue when prohibited from
doing so by the Political Reform Act of 1974 (Government Code Section $1000, er seq.), or
any other law. A Director shall, when an agenda item is called, declare that he or she has a
conflict of interest, state what the conflict of interest is, and shall remove him or herself from
the Board room during the discussion. The Director’s removal shall be noted on the record by
the District Secretary, who shall also note the Director’s return when the item is completed.

13.02 Ethics. Directors shall at all times comply with the District’s Ethics Policy for Board
of Directors. Directors shall comply with the requirements of Government Code Section
53235 by receiving at least two hours of training in general ethics principles and ethics laws
relevant to District service every two years and shall file with the District Secretary a copy of
the certificate verifying the completion of such training.

13.63 Decorum of Board of Directors during Board Meetings. The Directors shall
adhere to the following guidelines for conduct during all meetings.

» The dignity, style, values and opinions of each Director shall be respected.

» Responsiveness and attentive listening in communication is encouraged.

» The needs of the District’s constituents should be the priority of the Board of
Directors.

* Directors should commit themselves to emphasizing the positive, avoiding double
talk, hidden agendas, gossip, backbiting, and other negative forms of interaction.

* Directors should commit themselves to focusing on issues and not personalities.
The presentation of the opinions of others should be encouraged. Cliques and
voting blocs based on personalities rather than issues should be avoided.

» Differing viewpoints are healthy in the decision-making process. Individuals have
the right to disagree with ideas and opinions, but without being disagreeable.
Once the Board of Directors takes action, Directors should not create barriers to
the implementation of said action.

* In handling complaints from residents and property owners of the District, said
complaints should be referred directly to the General Manager.

* The work of the District is a team effort. All individuals should work together in
the collaborative process, assisting each other in conducting the affairs of the
District.

» When responding to constituent requests and concerns, Directors should be
courteous, responding to individuals in a positive manner and routing their
questions through the General Manager.

13.04 Other Procedures for Directors. Directors should practice the following
procedures:

* In seeking clarification on informational items, Directors may directly approach
professional staff members to obtain information needed to supplement, upgrade,
or enhance their knowledge to improve legislative decision-making.

¢ In handling items related to safety, concerns for safety or hazards should be
reported to the General Manager or to the District office. Emergency situations
should be dealt with immediately by seeking appropriate assistance.



* In seeking clarification for policy-related concerns, especially those involving
personnel, legal action, land acquisition and development, finances, and
programming, said concerns should be referred directly to the General Manager.

* When approached by District personnel concerning specific District policy,
Directors should direct inquiries to the appropriate staff supervisor. The chain of
command should be followed.

* The work of the District is a team effort. All individuals should work together in
the collaborative process, assisting each other in conducting the affairs of the
District.

¢ When responding to constituent requests and concerns, Directors should be
courteous, responding to individuals in a positive manner and routing their
questions through appropriate channels and to responsible management personnel.

» Directors should develop a working relationship with the General Manager
wherein current issues, concerns and District projects can be discussed
comfortably and openly.

» Directors should function as a part of the whole. Issues should be brought to the
attention of the Board as a whole, rather than to individual members selectively.

* Directors are responsible for monitoring the District's progress in attaining its
goals and objectives, while pursuing its mission.

* Directors shall thoroughly prepare themselves to discuss agenda items at meetings
of the Board of Directors. Information may be requested from staff or exchanged
between Directors before meetings.

¢ Information that is exchanged before meetings shall be distributed through the
General Manager, and all Directors will receive all information being distributed.

e Directors shall at all times conduct themselves with courtesy to each other, to staff
and to members of the audience present at Board meetings.

s Directors shall defer to the chairperson for conduct of meetings of the Board, but
shall be free to question and discuss items on the agenda. All comments should be
brief and confined to the matter being discussed by the Board.

* Directors may request for inclusion into minutes brief comments pertinent to an
agenda item, only at the meeting that item is discussed (including, if desired, a
position on abstention. or dissenting vote).

* Directors shall abstain from participating in consideration on any item involving a
personal or financial conflict of interest. Unless such a conflict of interest exists,
however, Directors should not abstain from the Board's decision-making
responsibilities.

* Requests by individual Directors for substantive information and/or research from
District staff will be channeled through the General- Manager. Board Chairperson

SECTION 14.00 Training, Education and Conferences.

14.00 Educational Conferences. Members of the Board of Directors are encouraged to
attend educational conferences and professional meetings when the purposes of such
activities is to improve District operation. Hence, there is no limit as to the number of
Directors attending a particular conference or seminar when it is apparent that their
attendance is beneficial to the District. "Junkets" (a tour or journey for pleasure at public
expense), however, are not permitted.

1



14.01 Reimbursement for Educational Conferences. It is the policy of the District to
encourage Board development and excellence of performance by reimbursing expenses
incurred for tuition, travel, lodging and meals as a result of training, educational courses,
participation with professional organizations, and attendance at local, state and national
conferences associated with the interests of the District.

14.01.01 Fhe-General-Manager-is The Board member is responsible for making
arrangements for Directors—for conference and registration expenses, and for per
diem. Per diem, when appropriate, shall include reimbursement of expenses for
meals, lodging, and travel. All expenses for which reimbursement is requested by
Directors, or which are billed to the District by Directors, shall be submitted to the
General Manager, together with validated receipts.

14.02  Approval by President. Attendance by Directors of seminars, workshops, courses,
professional organization meetings, and conferences shall be approved by the President of
the Board of Directors prior to incurring any reimbursable costs.

14.03 Expenses for Educational Conferences. Expenses to the District for Board of
Directors' training, education and conferences should be kept to a minimum by utilizing
recommendations for transportation and - housing accommodations put forth by the General
Manager and by:
¢ Utilizing hotel(s) recommended by the event sponsor in order to obtain discounted
rates.
» Directors traveling together whenever feasible and economically beneficial.
* Requesting reservations sufficiently in advance, when possible, to obtain
discounted airfares and hotel rates.

14.04 No Educational Activities After Resignation. A Director shall not attend a
conference or training event for which there is an expense to the District if it occurs after
they have announced their pending resignation, or if it occurs after an election in which it has
been determined that they will not retain their seat on the Board. A Director shall not attend a
conference or training event when it is apparent that there is no significant benefit to the
District.

14.05 Report to Board After Educational Conferences. Upon returning from seminars,
workshops, conferences, etc., where expenses are reimbursed by the District, Directors will
either prepare a written report for distribution to the Board, or make a verbal report during
the next regular meeting of the Board. Said report shall detail what was learned at the
session(s) that will be of benefit to the District. Materials from the session(s) may be
delivered to the District office to be included in the District library for the future use of other
Directors and staff.

15.00 Ordinance Adoption Policy

15.01 Adoption and Waiting Period. Ordinances should be adopted on a roll call vote.
Unlike cities and counties, a community services district does not have a first and second
reading prior to an adoption. Rather, the appropriate motion to adopt an ordinance would be
to move adoption of Ordinance No.___ entitled " ." Ordinarily, it is advisable to
have a 30-day waiting period before the effective date of the ordinance, although, unlike city
and county adopted ordinances, this is not a mandatory requirement.

12



15.02 Publication Requirements. Unlike cities and counties, there is no overall
requirement for publication of all ordinances. However, it is a good practice to publish
adopted ordinances in a newspaper of general circulation in the area (such as The Cambrian,
Sun-Bulletin, or Telegram Tribune) within 15 days after passage. Some types of ordinances
may have specific requirements for publication of the ordinance before their effective date.
This sometimes includes Federal or State grant projects. Likewise, there is not a general
requirement for all ordinances to be adopted after public hearing. However, some specific
actions require public hearings, such as certain grant projects or increases in fees. District
Counsel should either prepare all District resolutions and ordinances or carefully review
drafts of such documents prior to their placement on the board's agenda to insure that any
notice, hearing, or format requirements are met.

15.03 Reading and Alterations. All ordinances shall be read in full either at the time _of
introduction or passage, except when, after reading the title, further reading is waived by
regular motion adopted by unanimous vote of the Board by the directors present. Corrections
of typographical or clerical errors are not alterations within the meaning of this section.

15.04 Enacting Clause of Ordinance. The form of enacting clause of all ordinances
passed by the Board shall be: "Be it ordained by the Board of Directors of the San Simeon
Community Services District as follows™.

15.05 Execution of Ordinances. All ordinances shall be signed by the Chairperson and
attested by the District Secretary.



5. BUSINESS ITEMS

Discussion on Procedure to Fill the Vacancy on the San Simeon
Community Services District Board of Directors Created by the
Resignation of Ken Patel; Direction to Staff to Post Notice of
Vacancy pursuant to Gov’t Code 1780; Schedule meeting at
which candidates will be considered and the appointment made.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.D. Discussion on Procedure to Fill the Vacancy on the San
Simeon Community Services District Board of Directors Created by
the Resignation of Ken Patel; Direction to Staff to Post Notice of
Vacancy pursuant to Gov’t Code 1780; Schedule meeting at which
candidates will be considered and the appointment made.

With the resignation of Ken Patel, the Board will need to make a decision to either hold
elections, or appoint a new director. As in previous similar situations, holding an election
for the replacement of one Board member would be a costly procedure for the District
and would leave the Board with only four (4) members until June, 2018.

Staff is requesting the Board go through the appointment process to fill the vacant
director position, and direct Staff to post notice of the vacancy. The notice of vacancy
can also be mailed to members of the public who reside in San Simeon. The new Board
member would need to be appointed at the April 11, 2018 Board meeting.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



5. BUSINESS ITEMS

E. Board Discussion and Direction to Staff regarding the County
Beautification Grant and whether to expend additional funds on the
walkway proposed project.



__ BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

ltem‘k5.*E.~ Board DiScussiOn and Direct‘ionto Staff 'regarding‘th'e

- County Beautification Grant and whether to expend additional funds

on the walkway proposed project.

As of Thursday March 8, 2‘01“8 staff was Waiting for doCuméntaﬁon related to thisitem.

Once staff receives the necessary documentation a staff report will be made available.



5. BUSINESS ITEMS

F. Authorization for the General Manager to initiate the water

storage tank and water distribution system project(s) - Phase -
One projects.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.F. Authorization for the General Manager to initiate the water
storage tank and water distribution system project(s) - Phase One
projects.

During the February Board meeting John Turner from Phoenix Engineering presented
data from the Master Plan. During this presentation there was discussion regarding the
portion of this data related to the water storage project. After receiving input from the
Board, staff reduced the phase one tank volume to 400,000 gallons. This phase one
volume was approved by the Board at the January meeting. In addition staff added the
new section of pipe on Castillo, shown as phase two at the February meeting to phase
one. Staff is requesting approval of the Reservoir / Tank phase one project.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



KDMGH0IIV SINIS ISTQY
‘L3345 SIHL NO HOM 30 10N 3

6 3MN9I4
L 3SVYHd LNIW3AO¥CWI ¥3LVYM 318V.L0d
31vadn Nv1d ¥31SYIN 09068 ¥o ava vire

401418140 SIDNAYIS "ONI "DNIHIINIDONT JE»WZM.:Z}W..O“ 4s)
ALINNWNOD NOIWIS NVS (Al QB Mt - J00Z = .4 :3TVIS Gy Koﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂwﬁzuﬁwnﬁ

} ASVHd LNIWIAOHdWI ¥31VM 379V10d 3NIT Y3LVM HONI-bL 03SOdOYd  =remswemsmmssoss

ANIT YILYM HONIFZL 03SOdOUd  meee
3NIT ¥3LYM HONI-0} 3S0d0Yd

OAd HLIM Q30V1d3Y 38 0L 3NIT YILYM ONILSIXI o
3ANIT ¥3LVYM DNLLSIXT - -
OAd

LNVId INFWLIVIHL
YILYMILSYM NOIWIS NVS NV320 21410vd
3dld 3AI40THI TANIAATOd
3did NoYI 3T1Lona dia

Idld 3134ONOD SOLSIESY ov
anasIa

— .
/\: ———
—
T — INVIAAH TVIONIWNOD

\
/ /
| / .Il.‘F / \ / \ {
| S R |
| e S [ \ \ _
i 747 Wi N o ! t —
| [y uw HONkg = U R s WO [ | - | i 7 TTe—— . ____HLIMQ30V1d3¥ 390l @
\ S g J«Jay..w:. N g, o S ; ‘. ( | N
< i | \ o | TN oM —— | p- / w_
5 L] | \ _.,, i
S ] - / i _
M\ " / _— \ L
] =z Aln/..// ’ ,_ e m
A S— s
5% / Lyt g M
]

T
e

,/
|

__3n

—

351440 Low1sIa \.\
NOSWISNYS -

/

\
\ 2
\

\
ov :uz..w/

i
/ \
{ i AN+ S ORI SV, SV /,E!...i-,:.!,. P ey s B e OAAHONEOL
—— e o e e AL\
ONd HONFbL Y /—.e, sdnnd
ANVL ¥3LVM VD o OVIHTIIM
000°00¥ @3SOdO¥d = - u_,,__/hm_xm




Figure 29

San Simeon Community Services District
Master Plan Update
Phase 1 Opinion of Probable Construction Cost

Summary of Phase 1 Work:

See "Phasing Breakdown"

item Description

Unit UnitCost  Quantity Total
1.. General
la Mobilization is $92,400 1 $92,400
1b  Traffic Control N $9,200 1 $9,200
le Record Drawings is $3,000 1 $3,000
Subtotal $104,600
2. Potable Water
2a 400,000 Aboveground Steel Tank 1 1 $724,210
2b 10 inch diameter Potable PVC Pipe LF $160 1,850 $296,000
2c 12 inch diameter Potable PVC Pipe LF $180 1,025 $184,500
2d 14 inch diameter Potable PVC Pipe “ LF $200 1,625 $305,000
2e 10 inch diameter Potable Ductile iron Pipe LF $175 250 $43,800
2f Gate Valves EA $2,500 25 $62,500
2g Commercial Hydrants EA $9,000 4 $36,000
2h Residential Hydrants EA $6,000 9 $54,000
2i Temporary Water Service IS $12,000 1 $12,000
2 Pressure Testing and Disinfection IS $9,000 1 $8,000
2k New Loop from Pico to Otter $160,000
Subtotal 31,727,010
3. Sanitary Sewer
Not Used
Subtotal
4. Recycled Water
Not Used
Subtotal
S. Road improvements
Not Used
Subtotal
Overali Subtotal S1.831.610
Overhead/Insurance/Bond/Profit 20% $388,100
Contingency 15% $291,100
Designe 15% $207,000
Construction Management 8% $155,200
ESTIMATED TOTAL $2,873,010
USDA = Approx. $124,000/yr
Notes
1. General

Mobilization is 5% of the sum of the remaining bid items.

Design and Construction Management costs are based on industry averages and are not proposed fees. *Where applicable, the
costs associated with items that have already been designed are removed from the deisgn cost.

Traffic control is 0.5% of remaining bid items excluding mobilization.

2. Potable Water

The aboveground steel tank includes ali labor, tank materials, erection, coatings, foundation, excavation, and associated piping and

appurtenances needed to connect the tank to the potable water system.
The PVC pipeline items include saw cutting (if in paved areas), excavation, abandonment of existing pipeline in place (if

replacing existing pipeline), PVC pipe, appurtenances, fittings, installation, backfill, and pavement replacement {if in paved
areas).

Ali pipeline lengths are rounded.

Temporary water service inciude the efforts needed to provide temporary service to homes affected by the water line improvements

during construction.

Pressure testing and disinfection include ali materials and labor required to pressure test and disinfect the potable water lines prior
to placing them back in service,



Gate valves areincluded at all pipeline intersections, along the main fine at all hydrants, and on all hydrant feed fines. Valves on
existing hydrants are assumed to be replaced as a part of the project. Subtractions from this value are made based on engineering
judgement for valves located within close proximity to one another.

Itis assumed that all hydrants will be replaced when their associated mains are replaced. The cost for each hydrant includes
associated pipe and fittings. Hydrants on Castillo Drive and Hearst Drive will be replaced with commercial hydrants.

3. Sanitary Sewer

Not used

4. Recycled Water

Not used

5. Road improvements

Not used

Prepared By: Phoenix Civil Engineering, Inc. Page 20f 2 Date Modified: 2/8/2018



HYDRAULIC DESIGN OF WATER DISTRIBUTION STORAGE TANKS

10.6 TANKVOLUME

10.6.1 Trade-offs in Tank Volume Design

Selecting the optimal tank volume involves trade-offs between improved reliability of
the system provided by larger tanks and the higher costs and the disinfectant decay
problems caused by loss of disinfectant residual in larger tanks. The issue is complicated
further by the fact that there are substantial economies of scale in tank construction—
doubling the volume of a tank only increases the cost by roughly 60 to 70 percent.
Traditionaily, the philosophy has been to build as big a tank as possible given long-term

10.6.3.3 Emergency Storage. No formula exists for determining the amount of emergency
storage required. The decision will have to be made on a judgment about the perceived
‘vulnerability of the utility’s water supply.

3% If a utility has several sources and treatment facilities with an auxiliary power supply (or
power supplied from several sources), the need for emergency storage is small. Some
storage should be available to handle a catastrophic pipe break that cannot be isolated easily.
2% If a utility has a single source without auxiliary power and a relatively unreliable
distribution system, a significant volume of emergency storage is prudent.

10.6.3.4 Combination Equalization, Fire, and Emergency Storage. The volume of effective
storage required should be based on a combination of equalization, fire, and emergency
storage. Some engineers use the sum of the three types of storage, whereas others base
design on the sum of equalization storage plus which is larger fire or emergency storage.
The logic in such cases is that the fire is not likely to occur at the same time as a critical pipe
break or power outage. The total storage can be summarized by equalization+maximum
(fire, emergency).

The most economical tanks are constructed in standard sizes, so the number above is
rounded (usually upward) to a standard size.

10.6.3.5 Summary of Functional Sizing. The results from an analysis of storage requirements,
based on functional sizing should yield storage requirements similar to regulatory-based
sizing. If there are significant differences, the utility and the regulatory agency need to work
together to determine the appropriate storage requirement. No volume of storage can protect
a utility from every possible emergency (e.g., several catastrophic fires and pipe breaks
during a plant outage). However, the guidance above should provide for reasonable amounts
of storage.

Downloaded from Digital Engineering Library @ McGraw-Hill (www.digi

The amount of equalization storage required is given by the area between the demand
and pumping curves on a peak day. The fraction of daily water production that must be
stored depends on the individual community and the type of operation. Some typical values
are summarized below,

Type of Operation Equalization volume needed as a
fraction of maximum daily demand
Constant pumping 0.10-0.25
ql’)glgg,dgmmd_(constant speed) . 0.05-0.15
ff peak pumping 0.25-0.50)
Variable speed pumps 0

The higher values in the list are for systems with fairly peaked demands, and the lower
values are for those with a flatter daily demand curve. For example, a utility with 7.5

Copyright © 2004 The McGraw-Hill Companies. All rights reserved.
Any use is subject to the Terms of Use as given at the websits.

talengineeringlibrary.com)




1.0
;\ wmemend e Peydastal Tank

0.9

\ \ ‘ ——=—— Loy Tk

0.8

07

08

0.5

0.4

Relative Cost Per Gallon

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.0

T T T . T T T T T
100 200 300 400 500 750 1000 1500 2000

Capacily in Thousands of Gallons

NOTE: Horizontal axis not to scale.

Figure 5-4 Reiatlve cost by type of elevated steel tank

Copyright © 2013 American Water Works Association, All Rights Reserved.




Tank size scenario 1 semi conventional engineering standards

Summer Average Day Demand
Winter Average Day Demand
Summer Max Day Demand
Winter Max Day Demand

Operational Storage
Emergency Storage
Effective Storage
Peaking Factor

Fire Storage

Water Quality
Summer
Winter

Fire Flow Storage @

1500 gpm
2000 gpm
3000 gpm
4000 gpm
5000 gpm
6000 gpm

88224 Gallons
58385 Gallons
133480 Gallons
136438 Gallons

Typical Ops Storage planning is 0.25 to 0.5 of MDD
136,438 gallons represents 1 day of storage at MDD.

136,438 Gallons

272,866 Gallons  Typical planning is 2 days MDD.

20,000 Accounts for placement of overflow & discharge line.
0 Typical 2 times MDD.
0

429,304 Gallons
400,000 Gallons

4.5 Days Storage
6.9 Days Storage

4.8 hrs
3.6 hrs
2.4 hrs
3.6 hrs
1.4 hrs
1.2 hrs

Tank size scenario 2 max well draw

140 acft max production

16 acft hearst draw from aquifer

124 acft available = 110,692 Average Day Demand

Average Day Demand

Operational Storage
Emergency Storage
Effective Storage
Peaking Factor

Fire Storage

Water Quality
Summer
Winter

110,692

Typical Ops Storage planning is 0.25 to 0.5 of MDD
110,692 gallons represents 1 day of storage at MDD.

110,692 Gallons

221,384 Gallons  Typical planning is 2 days MDD.

20,000 Accounts for placement of overflow & discharge line.
0 Typical 2 times MDD.
0

352,076 Gallons

3.2 Days Storage
3.2 Days Storage




5. BUSINESS ITEMS

Authorization for the General Manager to retain Marine Diving
Solutions, Inc. to perform structural analysis and annual

inspection of the wastewater treatment facility ocean outfall in
the amount of $30,000.00.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.G. Authorization for the General Manager to retain Marine
Diving Solutions, Inc. to perform structural analysis and annual
inspection of the wastewater treatment facility ocean outfall in the
amount of $30,000.00.

The wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) ocean outfall is inspected annually. In addition
the State Lands Commission has required a structural integrity test as part of the
updated lease agreement. Two previous attempts to perform the integrity test were
unsuccessful because of the amount of sand that has accumulated on the pipe. The
attached quote accounts for the additional time and effort to remove the sand in order to
perform ultrasonic readings at 20 foot intervals from the diffusers toward the beach as
well as perform video inspection from the WWTP toward the beach.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



7275 South Revere Parkway
Centennial, Colorado 80112
Office Phone: 800-637-1322
Office Fax: 303-309-0097

Charles Grace Phone:  805-927-4778

Grace Environmental Cell:

111 Pico Avenue Fax:

San Simeon, CA 93452 Email:  cgrace@graceenviro.com
Scope of Work:

Visual Inspection of an 8” outfall pipe located at San Simeon, CA.

Marine Diving Solutions will provide a commercial dive team to assess the outfall
pipeline located at San Simeon, CA to conduct an integrity test and visual inspection.
Due to the past 2 inspections findings of the pipeline being buried, the dive team will
need to perform an initial inspection on the first day to determine whether jetting will
be necessary to expose the pipeline. If jetting is necessary, the dive team will proceed
to remove the sand and expose the pipe at 20’ increments to allow for inspection, video
and an integrity test. The integrity test will consist of taking ultrasonic thickness
readings of pipe wall thickness and depth elevations. Videos will be saved to a DVD or
flash drive and will be delivered on site. A written report will be furnished 1 week later
with still photos noting the condition of the pipe, metal loss readings and any
deficiencies noted. (Still photos and video may be affected by turbidity and water
clarity.)

Project is anticipated to take 5 days

Cost for Mobilization/De-mob of commercial dive team and equipment $3,500.00
Commercial Dive Team Day Rate $5,000.00
Remotely Operated Vehicle (ROV) pipe crawler video inspection from access point at shoreline
to approximately 300" inside of pipeline towards ocean. Inspection will be conducted by a
certified NASSCO PACP inspector. Utility will be given a DVD video of the inspection and a
narrative report with still photos will be provided 1 week after inspection.

ROV Video Inspection $1,500.00

The proposal price listed above is good for 90 days unsigned and valid for 1 year upon acceptance.

Payment Terms: 1% Ten Days, Net 30 Days. 2.5% interest per month on all accounts past 30 days.

Marine Diving Solutions will provide all personnel and equipment necessary to perform described scope
of work.



All work will be in compliance with AWWA, NACE, OSHA, ACI, AWS, and SSPC regulations.
MDS has a $2,000,000 liability and $4,000,000 aggregate insurance policy and is fully bondable.

All dates are tentative till bid is signed and utility is put on schedule, dates may change with given
advance notice to utility.

Proposal does not include Sales or Use Taxes, Registration fees, or City/Municipality licenses unless
noted in proposal above. If MDS is liable for any additional fees requested or required by utility and not
noted in proposal, the charges will be added to the invoice when billed.

If MDS has to stop working due to unforeseen reasons (utility not on site to direct dive team, utility
request team to wait, or etc.) a fee of $625 an hour will be charged.

7 A
i /,f v /’/ /E;VAM" e

F

3/01/18
Owner Dated

To accept, please sign and date proposal. Please mail, fax, or email this signed contract to the office.

Printed Name and Title Date

Signature





